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TH=Z KIDNAFIUG OF EDVARD GFCRGE RRITIER,
ST. PAUL, IUUESOTA,

Fistorv and Eerly Associatini of +he
Yarris-Barker Gong rricr to the Ab-
ductio: oI M. Breuer.

The citiza2rs of tha soutiiwestern part of the Unitel Stetes hed,
for = runber of yoors, krowm anc feareld rany nctorious crininals vho
lived ty mears outrnide of tre lzw, outlaws who rlundered throuchout the
States of Mirsouri, Arkarca:z, Oklulo-we nnd Kansss. Arotha2r outlaw bond
had its origzin in the Ozerk Mourtcins ol Missouri ené Arkanrcas anc the
Cookscr. Hills of Oklalcma, whick ves later to Ye nublicized as the
no*orious Kuarpis-3erier Gene, wtick exceut for it:- mobilit; and niodern
equiprent of machire (uas aré fes*t automwbdiles wa. nade un of typnical
southwestern bardits. The nucleus of this ru*thless pend of crimirals
vas the Berxers,

The mc+the~ ¢f the Burker brotrsre, Herran, LYove, Tred and Artivr,
rizorn & comenly xrown a2< Knte Fariier an mury nf rer frie ~¢
csllec her Arrie 3-rxer, but to ner scns and thelr acveacizies che was
tionately krnovm e&s "Ma" or M.cther". Kete 3arker wes torr i1 tle
vicinity of Lsh Greve, Misscuri, krowrn ac the Ozark ccuntry, of Scotceh-
varents, vut it is &lso seid thet she had seme Indian bloo? in h=r
veins. G8he ves ¢of &n ordinury Tamily ané during her earlv 1ife [t anrosrs
thet she wus rozrzd ir the vicinity of *the rlace of Ler tirth, Or Septemocy
14, 1892, &5 Arr-ie Clrrx, X=te was rarried tc Georg2 E. Parker, a*t Ach Crove,
Missouri end thcoir early marrice lif2 vos spent at Aurore, lLiissouri, where
their sons were born. Acout 1203 or 1204 the femily roved iror. Aurora ¢
Webt City, Missouri, vhere Herman rnd Liryd, tte eld-r sonn, oti-nded xr:deld
schools, and by the tim2 Farran Barker hied completed ris gredoé sechool
educetion, the family moved to Tulea, O¥ishorma. Ket. Barker's sors ro ¢ 27w
as 1918 ercountrred difficulty in teing law-ebiding citizens, es cvifeuced
by the arrsst of Hormin Bari:er on harch 5, 1915 at Jowlirn, Miscouri on o
charge of highwey roblery, TFrod ard Artbur associated vith othsr boys in
the vicinity ef 0ld Lir=uln Forsvile Scneol, Twlse, Ckl=homa ~nrd enterzd in
games and playad with the boys eround the section known as Centr:l Park.
Meny of the boys who essocizted with the sons of Hat. Bark.r leter becare
essocietes of these boys in their leter lives and enterued ir erininal activitics
with them. FKarry Camrbell and Volney Divis matured ani gro=w up with the sons
of Kete Barker znd in later yecrs thev collectively erngrged in lives of crime,
Harry Campbell and Volney Duvis became proninent rembers of the Yarpis-Barker
gang.

Me Berker in the formutive periné of her sons' lives was probably
Just en everage mother of = family which had nc espirations nr evidenced
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no desite to maintein any high plane socially. They were poor end existed
throughy no orolific support from Ma's husband, George Barker, who was more
or less a shiftless individual, but who later profited from the criminal
earnings of his wife and sons, but he d4id not put himself into such a
position that Le could be later termed a member of the geng. During the
time his wife and sons, with other members of their gang, were roving the
country perpetreting tank robberies and kicdnapings, George Barker was
content to remein in the vicinity of Joplin, Missouri and operate a small
£illing stetion until such time as he was to share in the estate of his
deceased wife and his deceased son, Fred Barker.

el The early religious training of the Berkers, as is the case in
- families of thic perticular section, was influenced by evangelistic and
. sporedic revivals. The parents of the Barkers and the other boys with
- whom theyv were associated did not reflect ary special interest in educetional
treining and as a result their sons were more or lese illiterate. Sevcral
years prior to Kate Barker's separation from George Earker, which occurred
: ~ approximately in the year 1928, and which was subsequent to the time that
e Herman, Lloyd and Arthur received prison scnteness, it is possible that Kate
( becane loose in her moral life. She was seen with a neighbor of hers who
, was heving outside detes with other men end was krown to have been generally
= in the company of other men in the vicinity of Tulsa, Oklakoma, This led teo
Kate's scparation from her husband. She lived with her sons at such periods
when they were released from their penitentiary sentences and cast her lot
with their lawlessness and criminal ectivities., Inusmuch as she was more
intelligent than any of her sons, she ruled them with an iron will and found
this expression of dominence nasily exarted because of the submission of her
sons Fred and Arthur.

.

= }a Barker liked to live well. She purchased expernsive clothing,
i;' . furniture and other necessities from the spoils of her sons' depredations,

" Ma Barker was very jealous of her bnys and did not wish to have them associate
- with girl friends. She wo1ld disclose the conversations hed vith verious

o women menmbers of the gang to her sons, particularly stressing the women's
statements witl reference to them. This procedure on her part caused frequent
evidence of dissension among the other women of the gang who, in most instances,
made every effort to evoid the presence of Ma Barker,

Althourh Kate Berker gave most of her attention to her boys, she had
a paramour, one Arthur W. Dunlop, alias Goorire Anderson, believed to have met
his fete as a result of his mssociation with Kate Borker., Dunlop late in the
year 1931 rented a cottage one and one-half miles from Thayer, Missouri, where
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he lived with ka Barker and Ma Barker at this time wes joined by her son,
Fred, who had bee:n released from the Kansas State Penitentiary on March
30, 192Z1.

During the time thet Fred Barker was in the penitentiery, whers
he hacd served & sentience for burglary, he became acquainted with Alvin
Karpis, @alias "01d Creepy", the alien. Alvin Karpis, like the Barker
brothers, was from a poor ard uneduceated family. The parents of Alvin
Karpis are Mr. and Mrs. Johr Karpavicz, who migrated to the United
Stetes from Lithuania. Uvon first arriving in America, Mr, and Mrs.

%?é?_ Karpavicz lived in New York City and thence moved to Grend Rapids, Mickigan
Fe s and then to Montreal, Canada, where they remained for two years. It was at

S Montreel, Canade that Alvin Karpis was born on August 10, 1907, He was

: christened Francis Albin Karpavicz. When Alvin Karpis was two years of =ge,
his family moved tc Topeka, Kansas, wh2re the femily remeined until 1923,
after which they moved to Chicago, Illinois, Karpis shortly thereafter had
an examinetion by a physicien which disclosed that he had leakage of the
heart and he was advised to take ern extended vecation., Alvin then vent to
live with his sister, Mrs, Bert Grooms, at 1234 Monroe Street, Topcka,
Kansas. It was at Topcka, Kansas thet Alvin Karpis berzn an ective criminel
career, which wes to lead him eventually to Ma Barker at Thayer, Missouri,

Kerris in 1926 became irvolved in a burglary and was sentenced to
serve ten yuars in the State Industrial Rafornaztory at Hutchinson, Kanses,
where he wis rcceived on.February 25, 1926. At the Reformatory Karpis
was assigned as a baker's helper. This required lone hours of work from
early morning, seven days & weck, which wse not in accordince with the
desires.of Karnis and ss a result P2 violatzd many rules of the Institution
and served many days in solitary confinem2nt. Hics mind wacs not idle while
he was in solitery cornfinement and he dlanned ways of escape upon being
released from "solitary". FHe plotted with anoth=r inmate, Cherles Carroll,
to escape and these tvwo individuals v.ere successful in escening from the
Institution on kerch 9, 1929, Karpis irmediately reioined his perents in
Chicago, Illinois. The pzrents, while app=arirg to be law-gbiding citizens,
refrained from notifyins the Kanses State autrcrities of the locction of
Alvin Karpis. Thcey justified thair -osition in this metter by the fect thet
it eppeared Alvin ¥zrpis wac endeovoring to leoad s law-abiding life and
found employment with various bekcrs in Chiecago, Illinois end alsc secured
esiployment with & concern which sold medical equipment.

While an escupe end while living with his parents, Karpis was joinead
by Laerry De Vol and Karpis turred away from his lawful pursuits and drifted
to Kansas City, Missouri with De Vol, whers they were arrcsted on March 23,
1930 on the charge of auto larceny and safe blowing. Karpis et this time had
begun the use of alieses and at the time »f his arrest gave his name ac Raymohd
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Hadley. Karris was not prosecuted on the charge of stealing the automobile,
tut on March 25, 1930 he was returned to the Reformatcry at Hutchinscn,
Kansas as an escape., Due to the record which he had made for himself at the
Reformatory, he was transferred to the Kansas State Penitentiary at Lamsing,
Kansas on May 19, 183C.

Wrile in the Kansas State Penitentiary, the friendship between Alvin
¥Karpis and Fred harker was formed. Karpis was assigned to work in the coal
mines at the Kansas State Penitentiery and while engaged in this occupation
Xarpis arranged witl: other prisoners to buy their "pay coal™, in order to
hasten Lis release fror the penitentiary., The prisoners were required to
dig a certsin quentity of coal eaclk day and for each ton mined over tke
required assignment, the prisoner was given good time and by his own efforts
ani the efforts of those whose "pay coal™ Xerpis purchased, Karpis was
released from the penitentiary on May 31, 1231, After his release, Karpis
proceeded to Tulsa, Oklahoma and there joined, by prearrangement, Fred Barker,
The following monthk, on June 17, 1931, Karpis was arrested by the Police De-
Ieriment at Tulsa 2s George Haller on investigation for burglary. ired Earker
was also arrested or this charge, which grew out of the theft of eore jewelr;,
On Septemter 10, 1931 Ferpis, after entering a plea of guilty, was sentenced
to serve four years in tre Oklahoma State Penitentiary on & charge »2i burzlury
tut as restitution rad been made thre court paroled him. Fred Farker likewise
escaped serving & renitentiary sentence for this offense and he, with Karpis,
proceeded to Thayer, Missouri, ’

On Decexter 18, 1931 Alvin Kerpis and Fred Rarker robbcr a store in
West Plains, ldissouri, using a 1931 model De Soto automobile in the ~uv.ez-
tration of this rottery. On Decemter 19, 1931 Alvin Karpis and Frel Tariko-
drove into the Davidsorn Motor Corpany garege in West Pleins, ilissouri irn
the LeSoto car which was recognized as being identical with the car used in
the store rotbery the day previous., Sheriff C. R. Kelly proceeded to the
garage to conduct ar investipation concerning the car and as he walked towards
it to question the occupants thereof concerning the rothery, he was rired upon
by thkem and subsequently died as a result ol the .ounds sustained., After th=s
rurdcr the police raided Dunlop's cottage at Thayer, Missouri on a report thutd
sus icious persons were living there. They found in ihe cottsge at Thayer,
Missouri all the merchandise which had been stolen from the store at West
Plains, Missouri, with the excertion of some fifty tires. The raidars after
thns murder found the cottage &t Thayer, Missouri had becrn atandoned hurriedly.
Alvin Karpis and Fred Barker were positively identified as being the slayers
of the popular sheriff, Dunlop, Katz BRarker, Fred Barkcr and Alvin Karpis
tad fled fram the cottage to the home of Herbert Femer near Joplin, Missouri
and upon Farer's advice and instructions they proccedei to St. Paul,
Minnesota. Hervcrt Farmer had bteen a closc friend of the Burker fanily for
many years and he was particularly friendly with Fred Barker, who spent much

e e e cein b v e cemm * raees = el e e i = e s



R R L L B I N T

I.C.#7=-L76 -5 - Novembor 19, 1936

of his ecarly lifc in association with Herbert Femmer, who had an extensive
. eriminal record and it is safe to assume that ¥Fred Barkar received consider-
able education in the school c¢f crime from Farmer,

The murder of Sheriff ¥Yelly caused the flight of another criminal
from the vicinity of Thayer, Missouri to St. Paul. This indivicual, who
was later to te prominently identified with the Karpis-3arker gang was
Phoenix Donald, comr.only known as Villiam wesver, who had been paroled
from the Oklahoma State Penitentiary on June 20, 1931, where he had previously
been sentenced to serve a term of life imprisomment on the charge of murder.,
Weaver felt that his flight to St. Paul was necessary, in order to avoid
becoming involved in further difficulties, in view of the fact that the auto-
mobile which had teen used by ¥Fred Barker and Alvin Karpis at the time of the
murder of SheYiff ¥elly had becn atandoncd by Kearpis and Fred Berker near the
home occupied by ‘illiam Jeever &t Thayer, Missouri.

William ‘leaver, in addition to his other alieses, was also known as
"Lapland Jillie*" to his aczsociates, due to 'eaver having been reared in that
part of Arkansas adjaccnt to lMissouri known as "Lapland®™. He bcgan his
criminal carcer in July, 1¢1&, whern he was arrested for vagrancy by the
Police Department at Joplin, kissouri. Hc also was arrested on May 26, 1922
b Spceial Accnts of thc St. Louis-San Francisco Railway at Sapulpa, Oklahoma
on a charge of auto thoft, but was not prosccuted on this chergc. Jeaver was
next involved with th2 law at Garden City, Knnsas in July of that samc¢ ycar
when he was arrested by the Sheriff's Cffice at Garden City, Kansas for
attempting to assist in a jail delivery, but likewise was not prosecuted on
this charge., eaver, as Phoenix Donald, on April 7, 1925 wus reccived at the
Oklakomc State Penitentiary to serve = life term for murdcr, which erime -
Weaver comritted while attempting to csenpe after cogmitting a bank robbpry
in the State of Oklahoma., In this cttempted escape, he killed a membor of the
possc vhich was pursuing him and it ac from this sentence he -ms paroled in
1931.

L]

“While in the Oklahoma Stote Peritzntiary, #4illiam irzaver hecome
acqueinted with Ma Borker's son, Arthur, coimonly knovn us "Doc™, who had
been receivad at the Oklanomu Stntc Punitontiary on Febr ary 10, 1922 for
the murder of James J. Shcrrill, a night watchman nt Tulsu, Oklahoma on
August 26, 1921. Jeaver at the penitentiury also tecame cceguninted with
Volney Drvis, who hnd becn convietad with "Doc"™ Barker for the murder of the
night watchmnn during 2 commission of a burglary. Volney Dnvis /as received
at the Oklahomt Stnte Penitontirry to serve r life term for this murder on
Februcry 3, 1923, but succceded in escoping from that Institution on Jonuary
8, 1625, but thirtoeen days latcr he wnms apprchended a1t Konscs City, Missouri
and returned to the Penitentinry. '
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When Kate Barxer, A. . Dunlop, corionly Xnown as "01d ilan" Dunlop,
Fred Barker and Alvin Karpis sougat refuge in St. Paul, Minnesota they
rented & house at 1031 South Roberts Street, West St. Paul, Hinnesota.
The fugitives who were ther beinrc sourit ty the various state law eaforcenent
authorities, ¢id not leed rnornal lives at the Robsrts Street acéress =~nd tais
arouced the suspicions of tae woman from waon tiue house was rented. The lend-
lady observed that the occupants wlien leaviig the house and returnin-~ to it,
carried a violin case. The wonan's son anoticed the piotograpis of Fred Larker
and Alvin Kerpics in a Getective marezine, which indiceted that they were wantcd
for the aurder of Sheriff Kelly at V'est Plaine, iMissouri. On April 25, 1932
at about 1:00 A.M., the suspicious activities of the occupants of tais houre
were related to officers of the St. Paul Policez Department, wio delayved going
to the Louse in cuestion in order to aporehend these people. Approximately .
siy hours lsater, Fred barker, Alvin Xarpis, Kate barker and A. W. Dunlop had
packed taeir belon~in-vs 2nd hurriedly depsrted. The following morning the
body of A. %. Dunlop was found on the sinorees of Lake Freasted, neer Y¥ebster,
Wisconsin. It was stripped of clothine end an exauiinetion of the body dis-
closed that it had been shot three times at s.ort rance. Not far from the
body taere was found a bloodstained wonan's glove. It is contended thsat
Dunlop was xilled ty Fred Bar“er and Alvin Karpis, inestucn as thevr believed
he had tirped them off to the police.

At St. Paul, :linnesota, Fred Earker, Alvin Karpis znd ile Larker -be-
cane acouainted with Harry Sawyer, wioce carrect name is Harry Sandlovich,
the "Hingpin and Fixer for the underworld in St. Peul®. Harry Sawyer was
born in Russia, imnigrated to this country end settled in Lincoln, Nebreska,
later moving to St. Paul, Minnesota, where he went into partnership with a
notorious underwordd character, Dan Ho~an. This contact for Karpis and Fred
Barker was made for tiaem throush liertert Farmer and it wacs because lierbert
Famer knew Harry Sewyer could efford protection to wented individuals that
he instructcd Karpis and Fred berker to proceed to St. Paul.

Kate Barke. and aer eson, Fred, wita Alvin Karpis, founc it necessary
to temporerily leave St. Paul, ilirnesotz end find anotaer refugze due to the
investigation by law enforceient agencies of the aurder of "0ld .ian" Dunlop.
These fugitives proceeded to Kansars City, ilissouri, vhe-e undcr thc disruise
of being respecteble citizens, they established 2 resiicnce in an cxeclurive
residential district mown as the Countiy Zlul Plaza. Alvin Kerpis posed &s
the son of Kate Parker end ila frequeatly ruferred to her "sons®™ as reing in
the "insurznce business™, at Kenses City, Liisrouri, Fred lerker ancé Alvin
Karpie tarew in their lot with other "ioodluns". These latter individuels
were Treacis Keatins and Thom:-s Lioldern, escaped Fcdéeral prisoners froa the
United Status Penitentiary et Lcavenworth, Kens=e, liervey beiley, 2 rationelly
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krovr. beax rotbe: ard Larry Drfol a "rirnd of Karpis, with vhox le wves
errested in dancas City, :dsrouri pricr 1o Lis return to the Iansars State
Indstriz) Reormetor;- at hutc.inson, Xancas, Also wita tuie rane wes
berusrd P:illips, a2 policemnn w:0 hal turred to tae proression of bank
roblery. The eutire aoh war reciding in clore proximity to each otner in
Kenses City, Miscouri 2nd plemncd new cenredetiones, Kanses City ves uc<ed
as the uide-out, 0. June 17, 1232 Fred Darler, Koating, iIolden, beiley,
DeVnl, harpic snd Puilliins made 8 reid o.. & Fort Scott, Keasss Lank e’ter
which taey returned to Kaneas City, Missouri and crlit the loot in tHe
apartnent occupied by ¥rzd Darker, Ma rarker ané Alvir Kerpnle, locat:d rt
4£04 Jeffersor itreect, Karszs City, Jicsouri.

On the dute of the robbery of tac bank at rort Scott, neanses,
another criainal v .0 war to join tue Kernis-Barker ~ang vas releared frouw
the Kansas Etate Penitertiary =zt Lansirnc, Karsee., ¥aile in the penitentiary
at Lrncing, wtnane, rred Lerier nd Alvin Karpirs bcc";e .cqueinted At Jess
Doyle, vho0 had teea received at tat Inctitution on.izreh 19, 1227 to re.ve &
five to ten year serteuce for stcl . degree luv'lAry and ~re ani larceny.
Doyle hud served e pravious fente"-e in the Okle=o1z St te Peniteantiary for
the larceny of an aptn.a0bi le. € u2d becn received a2t that Institution on
April 21, 1¢I1 ané vez rolens Tt th exziretion of iiis-tern on Jul;” 2
192€ and lees tarn & yeor lat .r, Doyle £ound kiLesclf in the State Pcult-rtlary
at Lansing, Weansas, 2rio~ t9 tmu Tl sz of Fred tarker, b. made arsen-cuents
witih Jecs Doyle 19 2¢2t tle 1rt.cr in Keaesen Clty idssouri et the expiraticn
o7 Dorlets trm, viiic: wal on Junc 17, 193t. I ccordance with tiiie arrenge-
ment, Jeez Doyle inucdistilr rroceceded to Konezse 1y, Missouri afte~ his
relerse end et Fred Aziker it front ol the I?juct;c liotcle Fred Lerker wae
well supplied vitlh 2on~) -t “ie tize zpd froa the sp0ils of the Fort fcott

k Fred ~eve Doyle four or five wnircd Jlltrs for clothes and otaer

expensces, At Laziir's cpartient tiust nishat & celsbration was 2cld to
cclebtrate f£ie sucecesful roblcry of tane beng _n‘ t1e relecse of Jess Dovle
from the p%nit&ntl‘ Ve Those vio stt.onded this psrty in Frcd Borer'e 2pert-
ment woerg Franeis Kootin-, Thozwc Koldin, H2:rvey Bziley, Lerry DeVol, Alvin
ncrpis ~nd bernard Philline.,

Kote Barke er, vith her son Fred ~nd Karpie lived ot the Longicllow
Apcrtments in K-neas City, Missonri fron Moy 12, 1932 until July 5, 1%2€, on
winich latter dztc taey roved fro: tiis ;D*rtdrnx s a sif¢ty acesure, £nd
begcn living ot ~n epartnent =t 414 VWeet 46th Torrcce in Konez: City,
Missouri under tine noac of Mre, A, ¥. Hunter ond "sons". Mz Burker woe the
housekee€per for Tred 'nd Xerpies ond for = few d-ve ther erjoyed t.a: 2omelike
atmosphcere which M~ Barker ende-vored to er.rte. Lirry DeVol waos -1e0 living
in the s~me 2pertacnt buildiap in waich iz corker lived., This tr-nquillity,
however, wars disturticd on J2ly 7, 1222 by Sp ci-l Asents of th: fiderel
Burceu of Investig.tion, v.o had becn ior soue tiac conde:woring to crusc the
zpprchension of Francis Keoting snd Taomns :olden to return tabu t0 it “ven-
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worth to coanlete tlle sentences waich they were serving for mail :obtery.
Specisl A-ents had learned thet Keating and oldex wrmre goltr enthuciests
end a fpecisl Acent iz ehccliine tne golf courses -in Kensac City, Hircouri
lorated Keetinz, Holder ard lervev Baile, vliaying =0lf on the 013 Mirrion
{-olf Course on July 7, 1932, Tolden and Keatins were appre:ended on thot

date and return~d to the United States Periteatiary at Leavenwcrti., nancss.,
tarvey Eailer wes found to have a literty vond in his poseession waici ned
teer = olen “ro: the rort Scoti, ilensas Raalk, e wis reioved to Fort Seott,
Eansaes by stut= authorities snd identificd &< one of ths participente in

the robrery of the bank at that place on June 17, 1932 ard vas later cor-
victed and reccived a term to fifty year sentence tc be served in tae Kansas
State Pznitentiary. The fourth meat=r >f the foureome who had beer nlaying
golf witn Holdexn, Heating and reiley on the 01¢ Mission Go*f Course tnit day
was Bernard Phillips, vao b, caence wars not witi the otlier three ae. ai tie
time of their apprehencion, wnicl ocsurred ot ubout 5:00 1. tue aftornoon.
Phillips eppar.ntly carriel taie disturtine nove to otlicr weaters o7 the geng,
for it wus lecarned taat Kaic pararr and her son Tred, witi Alvia Harpie,
Parricdly departced from tacir epsrtacnt sbout R:3C 2.d. on tiar s me date that
the arrests took place, lesving a fully cooked 1e-l on the tevle, The
cordition o® the epartrunt when latsr cxenined by Soecial Arents, 2lzirly
indic~ted thwet the fu-itivoe n1ad zde 2 r29id dennrture,

Iroa Kencars City, uwisscuri, Ired bark.r, Ka2le Zerier, Aivin Larpie,
Berrard Prillins and Jess Doyle fled to St. Paul, lirnesote arnd later, on
July 9, 1932, ren“ed a cot*u~e 2% Lalitriedi, a sumier resort on Vhite Leer
Lake, iiirnesotr, While li-in~ i1 tae vicinity of St. Psul, the mot ralaxed
by frecuertizs the =alooa operated ty Harry Sawryer at 545 '‘stacha Streat
end alsn founi eniertainment at tle Yollyhocks, 2 ni-ht ciubt operated ty
Join (Jack) Pzifar, wio later comiitted suicide e&fter L6 wes convicted and
sentenced on July 21, 19385 {2 rerve thirty yeers' imprisonment for periicipeal-
iar in the ¥ilrepin-s of Witllinsn A, ez, Jr., & wealthy St. Peul breve:.

It is reported thzt =rowid the reriou Frea rearker eand Alviu K-rpis
were livins at White Bear le%e, .linnesots, thcy verce arso_ieted with a
criminal attorneyr, one J. kerl Smith of Tulsa, Oklalome, eprd sitregrent to
the robtery of tie For: Ecott bank =t Fort Ssot%, Hansec end thae appre-
hension of Harvey Baileyr, fmith was retained to deTend Euiler at ig triail,
After Bailey wes convicted en? sentenced, Smith received e arsterious tele-
paone call oa the morning of Aurust 13, 1932 end tie next wornin~- Sfmith's
body was found bullet.riddled et the Indiasn hills Countr- Club, fourtven
miles north of Tulesz, Oklahoia.

Earl Christuan, a confidence ner. vio was a fu-jtive from {ae Indiena
Stete Penitentiary, with his noll, I'elcn Fercuson, sourht refuce in St. Paul
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and through Hirry Sawyer, Ecrl Christmnn nnd Helen Ferguson becunme cequointed
with Alvin Karpis, Fred Barker and other members of the gang who at thet time
were frequenting St. Paul, Minnesota., The associates of the gang at this
time included Frank Nash, also an escape from the Urited States Penitentiary
at Leavenworth, Kansas and l'ask, like fred 3arker, wvas an intimate friend of
Herbert Farmer of Joplin, Kissouri. On July 26, 1932 Karpis and Fred Barker,
- with their augmented gang, left their hide-out at White Bear Lake, Minnesota
and staged e daring daylight robbery of the Cloud County Bank at Concordia,
Xansas, securing approximstely ;240,000 in bonds and an irdefinite amount of
cash and after a successful escape returned to their hide-ocut at White Bear
Lake, Minnesota,

ﬂn‘ E

At this period of time, Arthur "Doc"™ Barker was confined in the Okla-
homa State Peniterntiary anc negotiations were under way looking torards the
release of "Doc" barker from thz Penitentiary. The Karpis-3arker gang was
now becoming well organized and through the efforts of Fred Barker and Alvin
Kurpis, & privatc detective at Leavenworth, Yansas by the name of Jack Giynn
was successful in sccuring thc release of "Doc"™ Barker from the Penitentiary
on September 10, 193Z., Irmediately after th: release of "Doc™ Rar¥er from
the Penitentiary, he went to visit his father at Neoshe, Missouri, as the
condition of his parolc wus that he snould leave the State of Oklal:ome and
never rcturn. Aftcr a short visit with his father, "Doc™ Barker joincd his
mother and trother Fr2d in St. Paul, Minncsota, o Barker now had two sons
to provide her with a life of luxury. Her ocldest son, Hurman Barker, after
an extensive criminal carcer beginning on lMarch 5, 1915 by an arrect ty the
Police Department of Joplin, Missouri for a highway robtbary and followed by
scveral other arrests on various cherges, was cornercd b poliec officers at
Tichita, Fansus on au-ust 29, 1927 eftecr he had killed a policz officer.
Hecrman Barker commrittad suicide rather thon submit to arrest. Iloyd Barker
was also prevented from bucomine a member of thc geng duc to his incurcuration
in the United Statce Fenitentiary at Loavenuvorth, Kansas, where he had bezn
received on January 16, 1032 to scrve a twenty-five y:=ar scntenc2 for rotbing
the United States Mail, Efforts ou the part of Fred Barker ané othor mombers
of the gang to sccure ths reclease of Lloyd 3arkcr on parcle were not succossful.

Efforts, ho.evur, to sccure tho relensc of Volney Davis from the
Okluhome State Punitentiary werc successful end on Moveaber 3, 1932, lass
than two months aftor the release of Lis fellow murdurcr, "Doc™ 3erker, Davis
7as grented 2 lowve of absence from the Cklahome State Penitentiury, which
leuave of nbscnce 7ns to per:it Volney Davis to roam the country ot will until
July 1, 1234, when he wis to again report to the Penitaentiary officirls, which
he feiled to do. Tre rounior bat.cen Volneyr Dnvis and "Doc™ Burker took plece
¢t Le~venvorth, Kansas, after kich they immedintcly procecded to St. Paul,
Minnesot~. Shortly thcrecftor, Voiney Divie took & vre.tion .nd vith Krte
Barker mode a trip to California chere they visited tho 1lnitor's sister. From
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Noverber 1¢32 to December 1932, Fred Barker, "Doc" Barker, Alvin Karpis and
Jess Doyls were residing at the Twin Oaks Apartment in 3t. Paul, Minnesota.
Larry DeVol also was in St. Paul, lMinnesote at this time and was residing

in an apartment on Grand Avence. The citizeus of the Minnesota Twin Cities
anc vicinity until this time had been unmolestea so far as xnown from the
depredations of the Karpis-Barker mob, but the gang planned new crimes and
the irmunity which had been enjoyed by the citizeas in 3t. Paul and
Ilinneapolis, Minnesota was to soon ceace, for on December 16, 1932 Fred
3arker, "Doc" Barker, Larry DecVoi, Alvin larpis, W/illiam Jeaver, Verne
Miller and Jess Doyle rcobcd the Third Northwestern Bank of Minneapolis at
Minneapclis, Kinnesota and during the perpetration of the robbery, two

police officers and a civiiiur were murdered by machine fun bullets fired

by members of this gang. The civilian was murdered becsuse the rotbers
believed he was endeavoring to sccure the license numter of thz gang's
Zotaway car. Five days later, Larry DeVol was arrcstcd in an apartment

house and there was found some sixtcen to seveniecn thousand dollars in his
pcssession which was identified as part of the loot of the Third HNorthwcstern
Bank robbery. He pleaucd guilty to a chargc of murdcr and was sentcnced to
serve 1if> imnriscmaent in the kinnesota State Psnitentiary at Stillwetcr,
Minnesota, Immediatcly afior the arrest of Larry DeVol, the news was carrizd
to the oth~er members of thc 7ang by Harry Pull and a rapid oxit was medc from
thz Twin Citizs by Fred Barker, "Doe" Barker, Alvin Xarpis, Jess Doylc,
7illiam ‘ieav.uy and Harry ll, their destination bcing Reno, MNcvadu., At Reno
they joined Zurl Christman and HAclen Ferg:son, Katc Barkoer and Volner Davis
who had rcturncd from their vacation in Calilor:ziz and wore in Reno, lievada
at thc time othzr memb.rs of the gang arrivzd thaore,

Frior to the coxnviction of Volney Davie for rurder in the State of
Oklahoma he had inown ani asscciated vith Tdna Murray. In tracing the
history of Edna ilurrey, it was learned that she was born in Marion, Yansas
on May 26, 1398, the daushier of M. D. and Luella 3taiilev, Wher Edna was
still a small child, she moved with her father to Cardin, Oklahoma., Edna
had one sister, Doris, later to became known £€s Doris C'Connor and three
brotlers, latt, Tloyd ard Harry. The family's income was derived fram the
rent of miners' shantiszs which were owncd by Ekdna's father ncar Cardin,
Oklahoma., Edne Murray at the tge of twenty-throe was working as a waitress
and ceshier at the Imperial Cufe in Sapulpa, Oklahoma and it was here that
she first becme the sweetheart of Volney Davis., Aftor Duvis was scotenced
tc life imprisomment, Edna llurray left her employment in Sapulpa, Oklehona
and sought other means of livelihood in Xnnsns City, lMissouri. Here she
met Froed Sullivan, alias "Diumond Joe", a jevel thicf, and it is said that
Zdna Murrcy married this man. Ednz hed twicc before been marricd. Her
first husband's numz wns Pciton and by this marringe she bhnd one son, Preston.
fder sqcond husband ras Jaelter Pricc., Edno 2fter mecting Sullivan continned
to live with him until in the yonr 1924 when Sulliv~a vas convicted of murder
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and sutseqguently electrocuted at 1Little Rock, Arkansas., Jack Murray, a
Kanezs City, Jissouri bootleg=er, was Edna ilurray's rext man and with
lurrayr Zdnz en~ared in the illicit traffic of liquor, arssisting ifurray
in transporting the came from New Orleans, Louisiena to Kansas City,
Jicesouri. These activities on the part of Edna .Jfurrav caontinued until
the nisht of April 6, 1925, when che and Jack iurra;- were arrested and
charged witih the holdup of one H. H. Southward at Kansas City, Missouri
and for this crime Edna and Jack Murrar were convicted at Kanrses City,
Missouri on October 1, 1925 and each sentenced to serve a twenty-five
yeer sentence in the Missouri St=z=te Penitentiary. From the alleged
activities of ZEdna Murray during thie noldup, thae press gave her the
sobriquet »f the "Fla:per Rendit" or the "Kiscsins Bandit®.

Edna Murra;r was confined in the Missouri State Penitsentiarr on
Decenter 3, 1925 and soon acruired another nickname - "Rattits", due to
her agility in escaping from that Institution on ulay 2, 1927, After this
escape, Ldne remaired at libert; until rhe was arrested iz Cuicaro,
Illinois and returned to the Missouri State Penitentiary on Ceptiemver 10,
1931. Upon her return, Edna imnediately begarn to nlot enother escepe &nd
or Noventer 4, 1921 =siae again succeeded in esceping, but on tis occasion
her freedom wac short-lived, as she wze located end tallen into custody the
following day. Zdna unon teins returned to the Peniterticry at tais time
was placed in an individual cell, tut sie cucceeded in conspiring with
another innate, Irene .icCann, to esceape the thiird time. ndne llurray and
Irene HcCann svcceeded is cavine the bars of their celles snd ecceped on
Decenber 13, 1¢32, C£ae inmedistely proceeded to Kans:ws City, hissouri
and in soue annner, Volney Davis, wic was then in Reno, Hevade vwit. other
members of thc gang, lcarned of the escepe of Ednz and proceedzd to Kansas
City, disscuri, where ne et the wonen wio w=s to continue to live with
nim as 2ic perzmour end saere in tnc 1oot of tas notorious Karpis-barker
zang. Ldna 2nd Volney then jcined the otiaers in Reno, Nevade,

While in Reno, Neveda, dissension erore between Harry Hull and other
members of the grnng, as Hull had not believed in the time honored axiom
"honor among taieves" and ned stolen 250.00 and sone clothes £ron Jess
Doyle. Doyle anticipated th:.t iiull would 20 to Kansas City, Missouri and
he, witn "Doc" Barker, set out by plane for that city in an effort to locate
Hull and kill aim. Taeir efforte in this regard, however, were unsuccessful.

Early in Fehruarv 1933 found the members of the gang back in Et. Paul,
Minnesota, where they remained until March 4, 1923, when some member of the
gane received information that the police were ~oins to reid an apartaent in
which some members of the mob recided. The next refure for thirs bané of
criminals was Chicago, Illinois and its suburts. Durins March, 1933 they
found refuse in various apartments in Oa% Park, Illinois and found their
entertaimment at a roadhouse operated by Louis Cernocky at Fox River Grove,
Illinois, which place had long been & rendezvous for such notorious crininals
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as Francis Keating, Thonas Holden and Frank Nash. They also found enter-
tainment and refuge at the C. P. Inn, Meywood, Illinois, operated by Louis
"Doc" Stacci, who had long been m known associate of criminals. At Chicago,
Illinois the robbery of a ban't at Fairbury, Nebraska was planned and on

April 4, 1923 the Fairbury National Bank, Fairbury, Nebraska, was held up

by Fred Earker, Volney Davis, Frank Mash, "Doc" Barker, Alvin Ilarpis, Earl
Christmar., Jess Doyvle anéd Edward Green, cormonly known as Eddie Green, an ex-
convict who had joined nembers of the Kerpis-Berker gang :n St. Paul,
Minnesota. Green was an accomplished bank robber and due to the close
friendship between Harry Sawrer znd Lddie Green, Green made numerous
accuaintances with "hoodlu.:s" who were maeking St. Paul their haven, including
the Kerpis-Larker gang. He became the close confident of Volney Davis, Alvin
Karpis, Fred Barker and "Doc" Esrker. During the robbery in Fairbury, Netraska,
EBerl Christmun was severelv mounded. He wus immediutely rushed to the home of
Vernon C. filler at 6612 Edgevule Rocd, Kansas City, Missouri. The hone of
Miller wos ot that time considercd a safe refuge for gangsters of the middle
west. It was latcr destinced to be highly publicized es a2 rendezvous for
Charles "Pretty Boy"™ Floyd end Adem Tichetti, who gathered in iidller's houe on
the night ot Jun= 16, 1933 itc forrmlate their plans for the unlocwful delivery
of Franik Nush, who was aporchended by Special igents of tihie Federzl Burecu of
Investigrtion 2t ot S>rings, Ar<cnscs on June 16, 1933. An attempt wns -ede
by Miller, Floyd &nd Richetti to frce Frank !lnsh os Specinl Agents ond police
officers emurgoud froa tae Union Stontion in Kenscs City, Missouri on Juae 17,
1973. The vttemdt wu§ bungled and insteed of frceing Nash, he wns the first

to die in the blast of machine gun fire aiied ot the officers by Miller znd

hie ussocintes. E&pecicl Apent Reymond J. Caffrey, Chicf of Police Otto Reed,
of kicAlester, Okl-honnn, and Vitlimm J. Grooms cnd Frcnk Ciermanson, Detectives
of the Kerus.s City, llissouri Police Depnrtmeat, divd as a rosult of this
attempted delivery. Herbert Femaor ond Louis "Doe" Stacci, herborers cnd confi-
dents of tiic Yerpis-Brricr gong, woere subscquently convicted in Federal Court
at Krnsus City, iiissouri for ccnspiracy to deliver Frank ilash from the officers
ané ecch was scntenced to serve two years in a Federcl Panitentinry and poay a
fine of §10,00C. At thc time Christman was being held in Vorne !Miller's home in
Konsas City, lissouri, {hc assccirtus of Christmnn franticclly sought the
assistance of un underworld physician who wzs cnlled u::on to cdninister to the
wounded Ezr) Christman. Christman, liowevzy, did not res»ond to this trecztment
and -iithin = fex dnys died and wns buricd in «n unidentified grecve.

The 4.y following tlie rothery of the Fairbury Wztional 3nnk, Fred Bork
expressed his desire for = wowcn compcnion. Hc thought of & vwonn by the nome of
Peula Hermnn, whom he had previouely met at the home of his fricnd, Herbort .
Fzrmer, Joplin, ifiesouri. In cccordnncc with Frod Borker's wishoes, Vivian Mathis
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the narsmour of Verne liiller, telephoned Paula Harmon and asked her to visit
Kanses City. Paula accepted this invitation and thereafter met Fred Barker
at Vivian Mathis' home. Z2eula Hermon was tlie widow of a notorious bank
robber, Charles Harmon, wiho was killed while participating in the robbery of
the Kraft State Eank at ifenomonie, Wisconsin on November 19, 1931. She was &
native of Georgia, having been born at Demorest, Georgia on February 11, 1904,
the daughter cf Annie and Bird Branon. 7“hen Paula was two or three years of
age, her femily moved to Port Arthur, Texas, where Pauld later attended grade
schools and it is said she attended an exclusive girls' finishing schcol in
the south. ©GShe was first narried to a man by the name of Dennis Wood at Port
Arthur, Texas in the year 1921. TVood was employed as & mate on a ship and
Paule's marrioge to him was dissolved in the year 1922. S&he then secured
employment as a comptometer operctor in Houston, Texas ond ccntinued ¢t this
occupation until the yeer 132Z, when she married Charles Hormon, who hied just
been relecsed from the penitintizry at Huntsville, Texos after serving o term
for bank robbery. She soon met the essoeintes of her husband, Frank Nesh,
Vernce Miller ¢nd Herbert Frrmer ené it was o short time after the relcess of
Fred Borker from the peniteatiary thot she first nct him ot Farmer's home.
During thc married life of Prulz and Clharles Harmon they quorreled freguently
and cduring on. of thoese quorrels, 3ouln scporcted from her husbrnd, and
opurated ~ house of ill farce in Chicayn, Illinois, for o short period of time.

Pcule Tiormon and Fred Eacrker on Moy 2%, 1933 custocblished o hoie at 204
Vernon Avenue, St. Paul, innesotz under the name of (r. srd Mrs. J. Stenley
Swith. Other members of the gang cstoblishod theasclves in ¢ cottoge et Bald
Eegle Lake, ‘inncsotn in Junc of 1933.

On Junc 15, 1933, !ir. Willicm A. Hemm, Jr., of the Thcodorc Humm Brow-
ing Com.eny, Ct. Paul, idanesotn, wue idnooed by "Doe" 3crker, Fred Terker,
Alvin Kuerpis, Charlee J. Fitzeoreld, Brven Bolton nrnd Fred Goetz and transported
to Benssnville, Illinois, where “e mcs held until his famil;r hnd enriched the
coffers of these notorious mebsturs by $100,000, wiich wos scid os rcnsom for
the relcase of ifr. Homm. Frad Goetz, acd for 2 numboer of yenrs known Jack
Poifer and 1t was 2eifer whe origiarlly conceived the plan to kidnep Ir. Horm.
Before cligning nimsclf with crinminnls, he wme = student ot tho Engincering
School of the Univ.rcity of Illinoir ~nd narticijsated as a pleycr on the fout-
bzll tenm ot that Institution. Upon lucving the Uniwrsity of Illinois, he
workced ©s & lifc guard ot thue Clercndon Bathing Beach in Chicueo, Illinois
and while so e¢mployed e w~s arrested on June S5, 1925 by the Chiengo lolico
Department on & charge of att.moted rope of a sven yoecr old girl. He wee placed
under a $5,000 bond, which hie mcther furaished, but subsequently he forfcited
this bond -nd was never gpprencaced to caswer the cherge. He therecfter became
an associate of the so-czlled Al Coponc Syndicate in Chiczeo and w2s linked
with such notorious charcncters as Fred "Killor"™ Burke, Ted Newburry, Gus Winkeler
and Jzck Klutzse Bryan Bolton wis the "stooge™ of Goctz. Frcd Goetz was clso
known as J. Guorgc Zeigler end "Shoteun Zeigler,
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. It appears th2t it was throura the existinrs friendeship tetween Peifer and
. me:bere of tre KFarpis-Berker geneg theat Goetz becnne one of their essocietes,
As the recult of the rel-tionsiiip between Zryan Bolton and Goetz, he was
invited to porticipzte i tie iiidnepins of iMr. Harm,

Charles J. Fitzgerald, an ex-convict with an extencsive. criniral
record, had for a lony period of tine found refu-e in St. Paul and
Mirneapolis, ilinnerote, teins an Intimate friend of harry Sawyer and Jack
Peifzr., Like Goetz and Lolton, Fitzgereld also had friends amoag the under-
world of Chicaro, Illinois,

Subsequent to the releas: of Mr, Hamn on June 19, 183¢, th=2 rang
which had now become e s;ndiczte of crime fled from St. Paul, Minnecscta to
Chicago. Ma Barker during the ti=me that her cons Fred and "Doc"™ =nd their
associates were enga-~ed in the abcuctiorn of Mr, Hami, wers residin- et 114
Home Avenue, Oak Park, Illinois, where she vas in ascociation with llelen
Ferguson, the former paramour of Earl Christnen. 7Volary Duvie and Ldna
Murray, as kMr. and idrs, E, V. Davis, were livirng in an apart.ient at 219
North Second Avenue, Maywood, Illinois. Tre entire gzngs rented end
estatliched themselves in otaer epartmerts in Chieajo, Illinois. llowever,
their crininal proclivities dié not remain dormant, for on August 30, 13938
six bandits staged the robbery of a pey roll which wes beiny deliver:c to
the Stockyards National Bank .t South St. Paul, Llinnecota, in which £30,000
was ottained. Durins- tie courss of the rotbery, two s0lice officers wer:
shot by mechine guns fired by the robkbers, one of the officers being .iurdered
and the other as a result of tue wounds sustained ig e:pected to be 2an invalid
for the rest of ais life. At tar time of the rotbery, one of the officers
who wes caot was ¢ruipped wita & Thomprorn submechine -un, waich wees taken by
one of thc bandite after the officer hzd been wounded. iore thar - ycor later,
a hide-out of tihc Karpis-birker gon: was reided =t Clevelund, Olio cuid tlere
wes found & "retawz;"" chari, *hich invectisction disclossd bugan =t zcro et
tre Stocky:.rds V.tional Ezonk, Souta St. Paul, .iinneso®c and it ie believed
thet this wze a chart ursed by nenters of the herpis-tE-rker reng ian eflecting
their cscepe subscqucent to tac pzy roll rotbery.

The nob moved ewiftly to Ciica~o, Illinois &nd in lers than a mouth
the newspepers announced “he murder of a volicemen in Chica~o, Illinois,
which murder occurred on September 22, 1333 acs police officer Miles A.
Cunnin~lian endeavored to inverticate an automobile ac~cidcent near the inter-
section of Jackson bouleverd and Falsted Street in Chicago, Jllinois. Officer
Cunnincham did not heve the infornation thet a few moments tefore two bank
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‘ messengers “were held up by Tive aner at Jacxrcon Boulevard and Clark Street,
> Chic=z0, Illinois, seizing two sacks of resistered mail waliea proved to

be of no value to the bandits. In tracing tiae aistory of the Karpis-Barker
gang, Special Agents of the Feleral Fureau of Investigation identified that

mob as beins responsitle for the murder of Officer Cunningham.

It appears that durinz tae year 1933, William J. Harrison becane
acquainted witli members of the Harpis-Barker ranc tirough Fred Goetz.
Harrison orisirelly was fron Ct. Loule, liissouri, where he wes born on
September 27, 1900. He cpent the najor portion of ris adolescent years in
St. Louis, In about 122¢ he went to Calumet City, Illinois, rhere ke
operated numerous speax-eacics durine the Prohibition era. ke became
acquainted with the Capone Syndicatz of Caicaro and frat.rnized with persons
of sucn notoriety as "Killcr"™ Burke, Gues Winkeler and "Bis" Homer Wilecon.
Harrison wes a man of wide experience and as & result of 1is underworld
activities was able to furnisa members of the Karpis-Barker group some of
their morct vzlued contzcts and without vwitom menv of thelir sinister designr
would not havc been consumnatrd. Harrison, despite his »recarious under-
tekings, was a man of wit and husor and servid as a "court jester" or"court
fool" to the amusement of .irs gangster affiliatees.

While various members of the Xarpis-Barker gang were on the rampage
throurshout the middie west perpetrating benk robteries =nd kidnapings, Harry
Campbell, a boyhood associate of tae Barker brothers, had teen content to
confine his criminal activities to the State of Oklanhoma, where he was
associated with Glen Leroy Vright and Charles Cotner, Oklahoma outlaws of a
very desperate character wno suhsequently vere incarcerated in the Oxlahoma
State Penitentiary. Very few intimate details are known cf hies early life.
Harry Campbell was born oz" Nev: Year's Day in the ysar 1900 nt lIcClintoeville,
Pennsylvania, Hic femily l=ter moved to Tulca, Oklahona, wierc hs was reered
and associated with the Barker boys, Volncy Davies and Will Giscn., Green was
later sentenced to eserve a lons term in the Urited States P.ritentiary,
Leavenworth, Kanses, and vas onz of the leaders of tiue gang .aica effected its
escape from that Inetitution in December of 1931, Grcen late: committed
suicide ratner than be anpreiended.

In 1330 Canptell becene acquainted with Uyzona Burdette, a part Cherokee
Indian woaen whose faaily was very poor. W:noaa was onc of more than a dozen
children in the family, nine of wiim are nov livine, In tie epring of 1933
Campbell frequented Cacper, Wyvouaing, where it is allered he encaged in the
robbinr of safez, but in a siort while Campbell returned to Tulsa, Oklahoma
and remained irn the conpany of Wynona EBurdette until September, 1933, when he
reccived a communication from Fred Barker to join the gang at the Savoy rHotel,
Hamnond, Indiana enc was promised that there was "big money" to be had by castihg
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hie lot with Lis old frieads. Ceaprell cous oined Fred Lcrher, "Lce™ Eurker,
ané ¥illiaa J. iarricon ia hatmo:a, Inliesna snd at tac reocucst of Harry
Campbell, Willie liarrisoa ihereair'ter mnede arrencemerts for Wrnone Jurdette to
join Cempbell in the Inaiane Ci%ty and@ sooun %aereafier the tws Derkers Herry
Ce1prell aud Vynona Bumiette drove to St, Fanl, llinnesota, wlere they joined
other menbers ol the ging vho were temrorerily locoted there., Thic group on
or a. o1y Oxtoner &, 1937 mntored to newo, Nevade, where *he zzng aad rood
sontacts with the political beesses et {hei plece.

Cn or about December &, 1835, an autonobile ceraven left Renn, Mevada,
It was tle exodur from Reic of the neabers of the Karnis-Larier zruc. Toe
rob uwove? a~air es thes h1ad Jone fo often befors, »ut ar has teen vravisusly
relzated, it warc not to e new Tield for taeir eri-iinal activities but to St. Paul,
lirnesota, vaere the rovine mob ed foupd reifuge on many rrior ocoensions.
Amonr those nemoers of the gone who 121t Reno, kevada in the aorta of Deceater
1933 were Alvin ¥arzis and ais 1013, Dolores Dilszae;, ci~tar-in-lzv of Pat
Riley, & Dillinrcr mobster, Pred Barker ard 1is pzrzasur, "Fat Vitted™ Paula
Harmon, Volney Duavis,-Léna Murray and "Doc™ Farker. Iarry Cainbell and ¥ynora
Burdette were also witin Alvin Xarpirs ard Frel Bark 7 on the trek to Tt. Paul,
The meabers of the karpis-Larker gr.g, vvith the c¢xception o Alvin Harpi- and
Dolores Deleney, arrived in St, Pail, uinnecsota in the midlle of Decetber, 1933
ard proceecded dircetly to the furs of Harry Sawver, 2 bontlegeer, cx car thief
ard rartorcr of crizincls. llarre Sewyer lived sn 2 fara witi 2ie vife¢, Gladys,
who alsc wars &n intinate uascocicte of the pang., Alvin Karpie and Dolores
Delaney did not reaain in £t. Pa.l, bul proceeded on to Chicaco, Illinois.
Herry Campbell end VWynona DBurdetie. upon their wrrival in St. Peul, .uiinnc cota,
inade thelr recidence at the Cupitol Holel una-r tc names of ir. ernd ilrs.
George Martin. Fred Ssri~r snd Pa:ls armoa r.nt:d an anartumznt at 628 Graud
Avenue, St. Paul, Minnuesole under ithe names of Mr. aad .rs, Edvin Derzetrom.
Volney Devis and Edue nurrey es iir. ané .irs., V. 2, Davig, adrved izto an apart-
ment at the Edgoum Apartmentc, Czcedle and Lz2xinston Avenues in Et, Paul,
"Doc" Barker found siaelter witha Villisasn Yoaver, wio had uot enjicred ire rounds
of gambliag and drirking iitn the ntasrs a2t ieno. William We ver, at tais
time, maintaired an apart..en: ai 777 Thelby Av-nue in St. Peul, iliraecsota.
The moll of Viilliam Weavei wurs ilyrtle Faton, wac unas € nrtive of Des Moines,
Towa. Myrtle Eaton had been &n essocicte of criuirals all lier life wnd she
mairtained an apartment at 34E Pecrtland Avenue in Ot. Paul, ilinnesota, which
epartment was frecuenied *y the varions —emhers of the -~an~. khyrtle Eaton by
profession was a cnoniifier rnd her record ind'centes tiat zhe wes arrested for
this offense bty the Police Department et lliureapolis, Mirnecsotis on rebruary
27, 1930 and wviars fined 3100,C0., On December 9, 1920, as Sue Bond, alias Sue
Futble, she -ms arrested by the Police Departaent st €4, Paul, Minnecote on
charges of ghoplifting, waich charges viere latver dismissed on motion of the
Countv Attorney., On December 29, 1931 she vwes srrested ty th. Polize DJe-
partment ut Des Moines, Iowa as Mres, Alice Martin on charg = of invostication,
but was not prosecuted,
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At Chicngo, Illinois, Alvin Kcrpis, who wos known to his confedcrates
as "Slim™ or "Ray" and Dolores Delaney took up their residence at the Orlando
Hotel and later rented an apartment at 7133 Yates Avenue under the names of
Mr. ard Mrs. William L. Lohman. Fred Goetz, with his woman, Irene Dorsey,
the daughter of a saloonkeeper, in the month of December 1933 was living at
1934 CGarfield Boulevard, Chicago, Illincis. Tubercular Bryan Bolton, alias
Yonte Carter, Lad teen called from his health restoring activities in Arizona
and in Decermber of 1933 made his home with Goetz. Lia Barker was living quietly
in an apartment on the exclusive South Shore Drive in Chicego, Illinois.

During the latter part of December 1933, Alvin Karpis and Fred Goetz '
joined the others of the gang vho had settled in St. Paul, }innesota, where
conferences were held to lay plans for another kidnaring. These conferences
were Leld in the apartments occupied by William weaver and Myrtle Jator ard
were attended by Alvin Karuis, William weaver, Fred Goetz, Arthur "Doc*"
Barker, Fred Barker, Volney Davis, Harry Campbtell ard Harry Sawyer., Cne day
Sawyer and Goetz visitad a bowling alley known as a recreation parlor and as
would te steted in the lepruarse of the underworld, sawyer "put the finger on
Edviard Goorge Tremer.

The gang had orizimu:lly planned to rob the Commercial Stute Bani:,
St. Paul, Minnesota, of which Idierd George Bremer was the President, tut
Sawyer in his dictatorial manncr insisted that more money could be obtained
if "Eddie Bremer was snatched®. Definite plans wer: made for the kidnaping
of Iir. Brcemer, but on the night of Jaruary 13, 1934 aftcr a conference at the
apartment of Myrtle Eaton, Ar. P, N. McCord and two companionc who were
employed by the Northwoest Airveys Company verc in the vieinity of Portland
and St., Alban Strects in St. Paul, -drcssed in uniforms of the Air.ays Company,
as Fred Barker and anothsr of the gang left the apartment building in which
Myrtle Eaton resided. The vangsters entered their cnar and started to drive
away, but upon secing Mr. :.cCord ard his friznds, thcy believed that officers
werc following them and opcsned fire on tho. emmlovecs of the Airvays Company,
seriously wounding Mr. licCord. After this occurrence, Harry Sevyer insisted
that becausc of the “heai"™ thc shooting had caused in the towmn, the kidnap-
ing of Mr, Bremer be postiponcd. The members of the mob acquiesced to Sawyer's
desires in this matt:r.

THE KIDHAPING CF EDJ/ARD GIORGE BREMIR AND THE DO'/MNFALL
-_C7_Ti. IARPIS-BARKER GiNG. -

Edwiard George Bremer cach day during the school yecar drove his nine
year old daughter Hertzy to the Summit School, which was a private institution
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located on Goodrich avenue rnear Lexirgion Averue and ercn morning “e vould
proceed upon Goodrich Avenue after telking lLis daugnter to school, cross
Lexington avenue and oa to Lis dntiec at the benk. Each mornin: 2e btroucht
hic cer to & stop at the traffic si 1 located at Lexington and Geodrich
Aveaues. This stop vas macde cbout a aclf a rlock distant from the apartaent
b1ilding occunied b Edue lurray enc Volney Davie., On Jaruary 17, 1934, Mr.
Bremer, in keeping with his usual custon, drove his daucater to school exd
arrived at the stop siecn at Lexingtor and Goodrich avernue:z between the hours
of 8:30 and 9:00 A.id. Vhen uMr. Bremer made %ie stop, a man appromched tae
left front éoor of tle Lincoln sedax w:iich Mr. 3Brener drove, held a pistol
to uic <ide and told 2iu "to move over"™ and simultaneously wita the actiorns
of thie gunman, another onencd the ri~ht front door of tiie err, struclt ifr.
Sremcr over the heal scveral tinzes with a tlunt iastrument and pusted ain
to tiae floor of ihe car with ris heed under the instruieni hoard. Taped
z0rzies were placed over s ees. Edwsrd George Bremer, scion of onz of

the wealtiiest anéd most _r/onisent fonilie- in St. Paul and She northwest,
wae the vietim of kidnepers, which kiduepirg vars effected by five =en using
two autounoriles,

Edward G. Eremer is the soan of adnlp- Erener, peri owner 5% the
Jacob Schmidt Frevine Compeny, end the nephe of Otto brsmer, CThairman of
the American Netional Benk, &t, Psul, llinneso>ta and lzrazer of t2e Eome
Owners' Loen Corporation. Edvard Tremer irs married and .ias one deigater,

dertoy.

At sbout 10:40 A..l. on Januesry 17, 1934, Waltar rlagee, Contractor of
St. Paul, JMinnesota snd a clore friend of tias bremar ‘anily, receivel a
telephone cell at ais office, 11C Vest Centrcl Aveuue, £t. 2eul, .limnesots,
from & man v...0 gave :iic naue as Charlecs JcKee. The caller irfurue” uddr. llagce
that "they" bhad 1is friend Ercmer and th=t JIr. sizee wes to (0 outcidc ils
office, wacre he would rizd = note. .ir. Magee ccanlied with tais insvruction
and immediately went to tae side of tae duiléinr in wnich nic n1fice irs
located and taere uncsr a cide dcor {o'nd a ran~ou no*te addresszed to 21ia as
"Chas. McGee™, waicn note read ac follows:

"You: are hereby declercd in on & very dssporcte undertakine.

Dozt try to cross us., Your future and i's ere the iupnrtant

iscue, Follow these instruections to tar ictier. rPolice have
never helped in such & spot 2n¢ wont tals tinme eithier. You

better take carce of the paroff? first and let tahen do tlhe

detsctinr later. Lccause the polies u=ually bu%tt in your

friend ient nore to romfortable nov so don't delay the pavment.

Ve demanc $200,000. Paiment ust be mude in 5 and 106 dollar

bills - no uew money - no censcgutive numers - large voricty of
issuce. Place the moneyr in two larsc suit box cartons big enough
t5 hold th- full emnount =nd tic with heuvy cord. No contect will
be made until you notify ucs thet you are reeiy to pay ac we direct.
You place an ad in the Minneapolis Tribunc ac soon &c you have the
ioney reedy. Undor personul colum_ (We are recdy Alice). You will
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then receive ycur Sinzl instructions. 3Be prepered to leeve

at a minutes notice to make the paycff. Dont sttempt to steall
or outsmart us, Dont try to bargein. Dont plead poverty we

o g know Low much they have in their banks. Doant try to communecate
E"ﬁ‘ with us we'll do the directing. Thrects arent necesssry -'§bu
E?;f‘ just do your part - we guerantee to do ours.

kir. Chas licGee

; I have namcd you &s payoff men. Ycu are respensable for my
P safety. I am rcspomsatle for the full amcunt of the money.

(Signed) E. Go Bremer
Deal only when signature is used.

Chas, McGee. Pcrsonal,™

The St. Psul Ficld Division of the Federal Durvau ef Investigation,
United Stutes Department of Justice, ani the 5t. Poaul Policc Depurtment were
immediately notificd ond an investigution wes begur of the sccond majer
kidnaping which had sccurred in Sit. Psul, Minncsote within six months' iimc,
The automobile which Mr. Premer haé been driving ot the tivic he wes kidnepcd
was found on the datc thc kidnarping occurred virkcd on Fagcumb Roud in
St. Paul, Minnesotz. The blcodsteins on the steerin,, wheel, the geur shift
lever, “thc doorsill, thc back of the front seat sud or the floer of tho ear
indicated to the investigetors thet o struzgle had occurrcd. Foor waos
oxpresscd by the rclatives of Mr. Francer and the officials investigoting tre
kidnaping thet pcssibly Mr. Bre¢mer was dcad. At cbout 6:00 o'clock un the
morning of January 20, 1934, Dr. H. T. Nipnurt, 706 Linceln Avenuc, St. Paul,
Minnesota, was awakcned by & crush to which he reid no perticalar attcntion
at thc meunent, but letcr in the morning Dr. Nippert rceciveéd ¢ telephonc enll
and e voiec told him to ¢ to thc vestibule ¢f his hone tnd sec whet he eo:ld
find., Dr. Nippert immcdietely went downstairs znd found th:t ¢ hettle Lol
beon throvn through the plztc aless frént deor &nd he also ioimrd n enveloape
addrcsscd to him which appercntly had bteen loft under th:e docr. Two othcr
cnvelopcs werc in the onc adarcsscd to Dr. NWippert, Onc ol the inclosud
canvelopes wes eddresscd to Walter laozec erd the other to Mrs. Zdwrrd Bremer,
Dre. Nippert promptly delivercd the cavelopus te Adelsh Bremcre 1In the one
addrcsscd te Wolter liefce was a notce beginning "Chis. feGee™ whieh reod rs
folleus:

"You must te proud »f yoursclf by now. If Brcacr dont get
back his fomily has youv to thank. Youve mude it clmost impossibic
but worc going to give onc mere chcnee - the liste ¥irst of 211
1l coppers must bc pullcd nff. Sccond the doursh must be rondy.
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Third wc must hove a new signcl. When you tre recdy to mect
our terms place & R.R.A. sticker in the cenier of each of
your office windows. Well know if the coppers ere pulled or
not. Remain at your office daily from noon until 8,0C p.m.
Have the dough reedy and where you can get it within thirty
minutes, You will be instructed how to deliver it. The
money must not be hct as it will be examined before Bremer
is released., If Dahill is so hot to meet us you cen send
him out with the dough. Well try to be ready for eny trickery
if stempted, This is positively our LAST atempt. DONT duck
it.

Mr, Chas. McGee

I have named you as payolf msn. 7You are responsable fer my
safety. I am responsable for the full amcunt of the money.

' E. G. Bremer®
The &bove note was s8igned in ink, "E.G.3BREHR",

There wes also & note in the handwriting of Mr. Edwaru Bremer
addressed to Dr. H. T. Nippert, Lowry Building, St., Psul, Minnesota, which
read as follows:

"Dear Doctor:

I am enclosing herewitk two letters which plcasc dilivir for me at
once. DLiliver them both 4o my father et thc housc -- 855 West 7th
St. cr et the officc, whefever he may be —- it is very important
that they be dilivercd right eway sc it means » lot to me. Ec sure
howcver not to say & word to anyouc clsc that you have been givon
these lctters to diliver, The rcason I am writins to you is bccause
I know you can bc trustcd not to sty anythLinge.

Edvard G. Breomcrve.

Thecre werc also two notcs written ir tho hunduwriting of Mr. Bremer,
onc being addresscd to "Dcar Walter® end the other te Mrs. Edvward Bremer, in
vhich Mr, Bremer adéresscé her as "Decrest Patz", whickh were as follows:

"Dear Walter:

I'm sorry to have called on ycu but I felt you vwerce the old standby,
Assurc Bmily & Pat thut I'm allright, I kaew you woulld usc your
hoad & work on tris all alonc - no policc. The pcoplc that have mo
have ziven the imprission that you arc not workin  alonc. Walter,

. - —— e
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please do. I know you will for me. I've beer told that the
reason the first plan we< not zone throush with was because
you were woriinz with the police. Azain I say pleese work
all alore & I'm sure everrtains will come out allright. BRBe
sure now - no strings £llow here. You & You alon=:. Tkese
peovle ere going to five you & new plar. Vorx according to
their directicns - & sgain I say - alone - no police - just
ou.

Edvard
E,C.Eremer"

"Dearest Patz.

Pleare dos't vorry. I Lope everythiag wilil come out ellrizlit.
Tell ilertz)y to be a cood little girl, her daddy iz thinking of
her all the time and to see you or ber a~aiia is all thet I want.
I suppose you1 are worrying about the tloocd in itke car., I aeve

a cut on my head which bleed a lot tut it har been dressed & i-
allrient now, Tell Pa too not to worry. I'rni treated nice & tle
only tning I heve to arck is to keep the nolice out of tais co
that I an returned to you all safely.

Yours,
ra."

Nothing furtaer vias heard from the kidnepers uantil tie morning of
January 22, 1934 when iMr, ¥illiem P. behrens arrived =zt hir office, the
Behrens-Vhitman Coal Company, 472 West 7th Street, 5t. Prul, iiiamesota,
where he wacs given a note -waicih had been found thnt morning by sr. C. A,
Stehlmeni:, whe.: he arrived et Mr. Eehrens' office whera he wa: 2aploysd as
e bookkeeper. Mr. Stazhimann fcund upon opening tlhie wosr o the office en
envelopz witk a typewritten adcrecs {o Uclier hegce or Adolph Erencr. MNr,
Behrens opened taic note end found the follouing typrwritten messase:

"Chas. liacce

if you can wait O,K. with us. You penplc siot 2 lot of curves

trying to gct somebody killed tlen the corper's will te hernes
o but Eddie will be the mertesr. Thc copper's think tu.t great

tut Ediie éont. Were done takine tkz draws tnd you con fo

now, rrom now on you a1rke the contact. Bettcr not try

it till vou pull off every copprr, newsprper, ~nd 1adio statinsu,

From nov on you get tnc gilent treztacnt until you reaci uz

soaeway yaursclf. EBeticr not wait too long."
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In ar efort to operate unmolested, the kidraners were demanding
that the law enforcement arencies cease investisation. On January 25, 1934
l'r, John Miller, 1209 Hague Avenue, St. Paul, Minnesota, received & telephone
call tetweer €:0C and 7:00 o'clock in the evening and the caller instructed
lir. Miller tc go to his home ené there he would find a Hill Erothers coffee
can on his front porch. Upon his arrivel et his home, Mr. Miller found that
his wife had already discovered the note. This note instructed thet $200,000
must te delivered that night ard the note was addressed to Chas. lMcGee or
Ahdolpk Bremer. It instructed that the tag which was inclcsed with the note
be taken to the Jefferscn Lines Bus Station. This tag was a bagguare check.
This note carried & warning thet the recipients cof this note shculd not stall
ard were to follow irstructions. Thre rnoie further instructed that the baggace
check was for the ta:cgzage checking locizer in the wniting rsom of the station
and further indicated that a rancbag would te found at tne bus station in
which further instructions would be cortained, 1}r. Yaree was instructed
that this handbagz shéuld not bte opened one minute before £:20 P.M.

Walter liugee follovea the instructions and proceeded to the bus depot
and obtained & black zipper beg vwhich tag cortained = pillow and an sdditional
note, which instructed Lir. llagee to assume the name oi John B, Braleeham and
to board a bus leaving St. Paul, Minnesota at 8:40 P.il. for Des Moines, Iowa.
The pay-off, rcwever, ras not &ccomrlished on this night aad it was subseguently
learned ty the investizators that a ransorm note purporting to have been signed
in ink ty Mr. E. G. Premer hed teen left at the N-w Ijotcl Druns.ick, Faribault,
innesota ty & mun who was drcssed in overalls und appeared to te a fammer.

This individual stated to Arthur lurray, vho wnas at the hotcl, that a bus from
the Twin Citics would arrive at Faribmult about 10:22 P.ll. and that he wanted

to lezve a package with Mr. lurray to give io a passcnser on the hus and claimed
that thc package enntained mediecine, the man's father having: forzotten to take
it with him. 5 no on¢ caiicd fer the peckage, it wvas held for one month by iir.
Murray beforc it was ore.acd and when opencd it was found to contain z note
addressed to "Cihzs., McGez" or pay-off man (John B, Brakcernar:). The note statod
that elil previous instructions werc cnne.led,

On February 5, 1934 kiss Lillien L. Dickman, secictiry to Eduward G.
Bremer, received a note from a man who cauc to the back 4oor oi her iiome bu-
tween 7:30 and 8:0C o'clock in the ¢vening. The man who dciiverad this note
askcd "Arc you Lillian Dickmen®™ and whren receiving a renly in the affirmative
the man harnded ner e notc =nd told her tc take care of it. Tuais rotc, which
was ir the handwritine of thc kidnaped victim, was delivered to Adolph Bremer
and urgcd that the ransom negotiations procced in accordencc with the
instructions outlined by thc kidnapers.
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The following day at about 4:30 P.M., Father Deere, a Catholic
priest of Prior lLake, Mirmesote, was approached by an unknown man at the
door cf his home who asked TFather Deere if he was acquainted with a family
by the neme of Eremer and when the unknown individual learned that Father
Deere knew the Bremer family, he thrust an eanvelope into his hand, which
envelope contained a note addressed to Father Deere instructing him to
deliver additional notes, which were in the envelope, to Adolph Bremer and
Edward Bremer's wife. The note which was to be delivered to Adolph Bremer
bore the salutation "Chas, McGee or Lonest Adolph%™.and cstated that "the
coppers jimmed the least payoff", This note gave explicit instructions for
the payment of the ransom money and wearned that if the money was not paid
on this particular night tLe ransom demand would be increased to $500,000.

Special Azerts of the Federal Bureau of Investigation worked quietly
so as not to interfere with the payment of the ransom mcney if it were the
family's desire to do so. Immediately after tre first demand for ransom had
been nade, Special Agents csused the serial numbers of the ransom bills to
be recorded, which act proved to be of inestimable value in subsequent investi-
gation.

Ir compliance with the instructions contained in the ransom note -
addressed to "Chas. :lcGee or Homest Adolph", Walter Mapgee on the evening of
February €, 1334 obtained a Ford sedén and with the $200,000 in ransom money,
which was meds up of five and ten dollar bills, drove in a circuitous route
to 969 University Avenue, St. Paul, kiinnesota, arriving at this point at
approximately 8:00 P.M,, where he found parked in front of that address a
1923 Chevrolet coupe bearing Shell 0il Company signs on each door. bMir Magee
transferred the ransom money from the Ford coupe and entered the Chevrolet
car with the rarsom money. In the left front door pocket of the Chevrolet
coupe Mr l‘agee found the keys tc the car and an additional note which
directed him further as to the delivery of the ransam. This note read a&s
follows: ’

"Go to Farmingten, Minnesota, The Rochester bus will arrive
there at 9:15 P.si. and leave at 9:25 P.hi. Follow. one
hundred yards in back of tais bus, whén it leaves Farington
until you come to four red lights on the left of the road;
turn on the first road to the lert ard proceed at fifteen
miles per hour until you see five flashcs of lights; then
stop and deposit packages of mcney ou right hand side of
road., leave tre two notes; get in car and go etraight ahead."™

In compliance witii the inslructione contained in tihie last note, Mr.
Magee as intermediary proceeded to Faraincton, Mirnesote, from there followed
the bus to Cannon Falls, to Zumbrota, Minnesota and fror. this latter place
Mr. Magee drove four or five miles until he saw the four red lights on the °
left side of the road on the bank of a hill. ¥hen ldr, lazjee came to this
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point he locnt.d = grovel rord nenrdby lrolinz to the left, down which he
procccded slowly and cftcr troveling obout onz-h~1lf 2 1.le, <. e~r >ullcd
up bechind hin rnd Lz saw the LGo2dlishte of tho cnr Tl2sh five times. Ur.
~ngee tacn stopped the Clievrolet coupe, wolked zrowid to the rear of the
cer, opcned the doyor of tie riegnt side +rd tool out two suit torcs, pl-ced
them on tne ri-ht hand side of th rod -nd tae r.nesom for the rilezse of
Edw-rd Gecorgc Ercacer hnd bucn pzid,

At ~tout 8:00 P.... on Tcbru~ry 7, 193%, ii», Edwrrd G, Bremsr wns
rilezsced by hie abductors ~t Rochuster, Hinnesot~, When he errived -t ta-t

pl-cc with ais -bduetors, Mr, Br_oqer wes instructed tw them to met out of
the cnr in the middle of the street snd to stand witih his back towards the
direction in which the kidnapers' car was headed. He was tken told to count
slowly to fifteen, after which the bandage over his eyes could be removed.

After Mr, bBremer had returned safely to his home, Special Arcents were
free to pursue the investigation of tke kidnaping vigorously. iir. Erezer,
elthough howine been injured at the time he was kidnaped end bad been blind-
folded with taped gogrles, vas able to hear various sounds en route to the
Lide-out vhere Le was held. The gang did not ke=p him blindfolded at all
times at the hide-out and he was able to obrserve things which were later to
be of aszistance in identifying the place where he wes held ceptive. Mr.
Bremer was able to furnish the investigators with information that upon his
arrival at the place where ke was held he heard two dogs barkinc and these
dogs appeared to be very clcse to the housc and they barked on frequent
occasions., Ir. Bremer also heard a group of chiidren playing in close
proximity to the house and the roise 0f the children indicested that thoy were
probably from four to eight jears of eze., kir. Bremer also heard children
passing through the yard adjoining the hide-out house. After the first few
days of Lir. Bremer's confinement, the gogsles vhich had been placed over his
eyes at tiz time of his abduction were removed and lie was pernitted to it in
his roomn without any obstruction over hie face and tihis afforded him an
opportunity to observe the furnishings of the tedroson in which he was held.
He made a montal picture of the wallpeper and vas able to describe it in such
detail that csimilar wallpaper was traced by Snceial Agents and found to have:
bzen sold by a larze mail order house. A cpecimen of this wallpaper was
obtained and Mr. Bremcr wes egble to positivel; identify it e&s being similar
to that which was on thec walls in the bedroom.

Although blindfolded, Kr Erecncr was atle to furnich certain infor-
metion concerning the toilet rooa in which he was teken from time to time,
Ee lzarned that thc lcver for fluching thc toilet consistzd of whet appeared
to bte & metel screvie. The enamel vwhich hed covered the scerew had either been
removed or broken. He obscrved a crack in the wall of the bedroom. Overhead
Mr. Bremcr heard n sncll child cryifiz and estimated the ego of the child to
be ebout one ycer and he elso heard another child approximctely four years of
cge playing on the floor zbove him., Mr, Bremcr was convinccd that there was
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a coul stove adjucent to the room in which he 7as held, as he heard sounds
indiceting that ccal was teing shoveled from & tin into & scuttle ani the
sound indicated that the coal was being kept in a position rear the ititchen.
Mr, Bremer was further able tc describe the sounds of traffic, which traffic
apparently was in close proximity to the hide-out house. He could heer the
brakes teing applied to either busses or trucks, which gave him the irpression
that he was near a "stop sign®™ on a main highway., Sounds of trains could

also te heard, Mr. Bremner being of the opinion that these trains were rrotably
interurtan in cheracter as they passed most frequently ia the mornings z2nd in
the afternoons, In connection with the food which was served to him, Alr.
Bremer advised the Special Azents thet he was of the opinion the food wa:z cooked
by 8 man, because it sas always too well seasoned; that on one occasion he was
served fish and on another occasion he was served fresh strawberry shortcake,
which due to the season of the vear was corsidered very anusual,

Mr. Bremer ras unable to state definitely t}e number ot hours he was
transportecd after bcing kidnaped at St. Foul, but after traveling several
hours they arrived at the hide-out and his abductors dressed his wounued head,
wnich wound had teen inflicted upon hir at the time he was kidnaped. M-,
oremer was of the opinicn ihat he traveled through a city of mediur s8ize en
route to the hide-out, inzamiuch s he heard street cars., Mr. Bremer &lso w»s
able to furnish the Speciel arents with inforr.atiem concerning his retiurr trip
to Rochester, Miineseta, !r, Bremer stated *hat upon leaving tne hide-nut
sometime during the norning of February 7, 1034, he wzs placed in what appeared
to be & one seated automobile by his alductors;that alter riding a short
distance he was transferred to ~2nother car and that this second car wes m sedan.
He was forced to enter the sodan and sit on the fleor immedistely behind the
driver with his beci: azai:iet the front seat snd his right side leaning ageinst
the left r«ear door, At this time his hand touched the butt of what appeared to
ve either a shotgun cor & rifle or the floor. He also was able to ascertain
that there was a tin can immedistely on his left sjide on which he could
comfortably rest his left elhow; that this cen appeared to be an ordinary five
Zellon tin can wiich contained gasolize, as bhe could smell the strong odor of
that fuel., Mr. Brernier esiimated t.iat zfter s2pproximately one-half of the
distance had teen covered tztiween the hide-out house and Rochester, liinnesota,
the car in which he was riding turned off from the paved road &rd after ten or
fifteen minutes the car pulled to the side of a road and the two men who were
in the -front seat of tle car and the vne in th: rear seat guarding him got out
and took out of the car at least two tin cans containing gasoline. He heard
his ebductors pour gasoline into the tenk of the car. ir which he was riding,
after which the journey was resumed, FE2 recclled that his abductors &t the
time the tank of the automobile vas refueled turned off the paved highway,
tecause he hcerd gravel sirikin: the windows of the car.

With this infommution ut hand, Speciel frurts continued their investi-
gation and on February 10, 1924 the Sheriff of Columbia County, #isconsin
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turned over to the Federal Bureau of Investigation four large gasoline cans
and a tin funnel which had teen found by a farmer near Portage, Wisconsin,
Due to the information furnished by Mr. Bremer concerning the refueling of
the automobile used in the return trip from the hide-out house, these
gasoline cans were immediately forwarded ty Special Agents to the Technicel
Laboratory of the Federal Bureau of Investigation at Vashington, D. C. The
Leboratory examination of the gasoline cans revealed a latent fingerprint,
which fingerprint was identified as being identical with the right index
fingerprint of Arthur "Doc" Barker,

On February 8, 1934 Special Agents retraced the route taken by Walter
Magee at the time he paid the ransom money and at a point several miles south
of Zumbrota, lMinnesota, four flashlights were found equipped with red filmolenms.
These lights, which had teen used as signal lights at the time lir. Magee
delivered the ransom money to the kidnapers, bore the tracemark "Merit Product”.
The Special Agents then began the task of tracing these flashlights an? it was
learned that flashlights of this make were sold at the F, & W. Grané Silver
Store, 67 7th Street, St. Paul, Minnesota. At this store & girl employee
identified the photograph of Alvin Karpis as having purchused the flashligkts
from her prior to the kxidneping of Mr. Bremer,

Special Agents after the identification of Arthur "Doc" Rarker and
Alvin Karpis had definite leeds and knew the identity of two of the actual
rarticipants in the kidneping of Lir. Brcmer., The Special Agents knew also
that the gang which had extorted and rotbed the citizens of the Twin Cities
of more than $30C,000 in less than a year's time were desperate criminals,
Arthur "Doc"™ Barker and Alvin Karpis were not strangcrs to the Special Agents
of the Federal Fureau of Investigation - their histories were known.

On March 20, 1934, Frcd Goetz mct his death. He was murdered by
members of the underworld at Cicero, Illinois as hc was lcvaving a saloon. His
murderers elimdnated him from further participation in the criminal activities
of the Karpis--arker gang by several shotgun blasts in his face¢, which pre-
vented recognition, He was identified by fingerprints, After the death of
Fred Goetz, investigation revealed that he had participated in tie atduction
of lir, Bremer. Efforts were made by Speccial Agents to locatz Ircne Torsey,
with whom Goetz had been living. Interviews with tae parcnts’of Irene Dorsey
and Fred Goetz produced no information conccrning her whereabouts other thun
that Irene Dorscy was somewhcre in the west, Continued investigation rovcaled
that Ircne had sent to hor parents the following telegram:

" "No eontracts no signing partner to settle rcad and
think, Use your wits, neitker cloud is undir control
and all need Indian orders wait for them. Answer yes
at once"™, Signed "Irenc Dorscy, Larne Hotcl, San
Francisco, California®,
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Irene Dorsey was not located &t the Larne Hotel. She was located in the
meatal ward of a hospital. 1lier essociation with the criminal Fred Goetz
hud teen too much and her minéd faltered under the strein,

Subsequent investigation by the Federal Bureau of Investigation
revealed that Fred Goetz, with Fred Rarker and Volney Davis, had carried
on ra-som nesotiaticns in St. Paul and had collected the $200,000 from
the intermedisry. It was further learned that Volney Davis had bteen the
individual who had openly evnproached Lillien Dickman and Father Deere in
the negotiations for the payment of the raasem money.

On February 2, 1¢24, two days subsequent to the relolise of Yr,
Bremer, the Federal Bureau of Investigation began the distribution of the
printed list containing the seri&al numbers cof all the currency which com-
prised the ransom. These lists were distributed to all tanks in the United
States and in some foreign countries, with the request that should any of
the listed currency te detected in a tank the nearest division of the Federal
Bureau of Investigatior was to bhe immediately notified. Cn April 23, 1904
the Chicago Field Division of the Federal Bureau of Investigetion received
information trat an individual appeared at the Uptown Stete Bank, 1050 Wilson
Avenue, Chicaro, Illinois, and presented $906,0C in five dollar tills and
$100.00 in ten and twenty dollar bills and requested that $100 bills te given
in exchange therefor., The teller at the bank was suspicious of this exchange
ard compared the serial numbers appearing on the five and ten dollar bills
with the ransor list. It wes found to be ransom money. Special Agerts of
the Federal Bureeu of Invectigation acting promptly on this lead and having
obtzined a description of the individual who passed the money, who investi-
gation disclosed had appeared 2t other barking institutions in the city,
redoubled their efforts to locate him., On April 26, 1934 an individual
appeared at the City “ational Bank and Trust Ccmpany, Chicarc, Illinois and
desired a $100,00 bill for ten £10 bills, which were determined by the officials
of' the bank to be ransom money. gain the Chicago Field Division of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation was irmedietely notified end investigetion
disclosed that the individuel who had exchanged ithe monsy hed made the remark
that he was a "eookie". A bcokmeker's esteblistment at 226 South iells Street
in Chicago was located. At this place Special Agents located Williem Edward
Vidler, who admitted that he was the man who had been exchanging the money in
Chicago, but denied that he knew it was ransom money.

It was further lecrned that Vidler's associetes in the exchange of the
money were John J. licLaughlin, commonly known as "Ross" McLaughlin, a political
"ward heeler®™, John J. McLaughlin, Jr. an? Philip Delaney. On April 28, 1934
"Hoss"™ McLaughlin was taken into custody bty Special Agents, Ee was indignant
thet he should be arrested, Telegrams were dispatched to tue President of the
United States and to the Attorney General by licLaughlin's wife, protesting the
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arrest., The attempt failed and Mclaughlin remsined in custody. The ex-
Illinnis State Legislator was unable to gain his freedom by endeavoring

to use political influence. John MclLaughlin, Jr. and Philip Delaney

were also arrested and charged with being money-changers. When questioned
concerning his part in the transaction, John J. McLaughlin, Sr. stated

that he first negotiated with one Frankie Wwright in the lobby of a prominent
hotel in Chicago; that he was later introduced by Wright to individuals known
only to him as "Izzy™ and "S1lim"; that he agreed to exchange the money on a
five per cent cut basis end understood from informstion furnished to him by
"Izzy" and "Slim" that the first $100,000 to be exchanged was the Haman
ransom money paid bty William A. Hémn of St. Peul to effect his release from
a gang of kidnapers and that $200,000, paid by Edward G. Lremer, would be
forthcoming at a later date to be exchanged. Special Agents of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation alsc learned thet Mclaughlin had visited "Izzy" and
"S1im" at a hotel on Irving Park Boulevard in Chicazo, Illinois. Investi-
gation disclosed that the hotel in question was the Irving Eotel orn Irving
Park Boulevard and that the room in which Mclaughlin had met "Izzy" and
"S1lim"™ wes rented by Dr. Joseoh P, Moran.

It was further learned that additional rooms Lad been rented at the
botel by Dr. lMoran on April 23, 25, 26 and 27, 1934. This investigation dis-
closed that an individual known as Roy Gray, of 626 Waveland Avenue, Chicago,
Illinois, was a frequent visitor to Dr. Moran., OSpecial Agentcs of the
Federal Lureau of Investigation obtained a photograph of Roy Gray and after
examining it found that it was identical with the photograph of Russell
Gibson, for whom the Federal bBureau of Investigation had previously prepared
an Identification Order, showing Gibson to be wanted for violation of the
Nationel Motor Vehicle Theft Act and also for robvbing the American First
National Bank messencer at Oklahoma City, Oklahomes on May 24, 1929. JSpecial
Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation through their invecstigative
efforts identified "Izzy" as Oliver A. Berg, who was wanted by tke Illinois

tate Penitentiary at Joliet, Illinnis,

Special Agents on the night of August 22, 1934 arrested Oliver A.
Berg et the home of his sister, 5248 North Vinthrcp Avenue, Chicaco, Illinois.
Nearby in & desk of the room in which Serg was taken into custody were found
fully loaded revolvers which Eerg had no opporturity to use. EDerg did not
surrender peacefully end althouzh he was adviced of the identity of the
Special Agents, he screared that Le was "being taukein for 2 ride". Berg
boasted that he wes one of the few surviving .iembers of the sc-cclled "Bugs"
Moran mob, which kad terrorized Chicago, Illinois in the eerly prohibition
days, the majority of that gang being annihiiatzd on Fetruerr 14, 1529, by
what is now known as the St. Velentine's Day l'assacre, in which ¥reua Goetz
is alleged to have been one of tiue macuine gunners.,
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It appears that 3erg had been received et the Southern Illincic
State Penitentiary, Menard, Illinois on December 15, 1926, to serve a
seatence of ten years to life iiprisonment afteyr conviction on a charge
of robbery with & pun. He aupealed his cese and while it was receiving
consideration of the Apzellzte Court, he was released from the Illin~is
State Peritentiary on bend on November 7, 1931. The Aopellate Court,
liowever, susiained the sentence of the Lower Court and Berg ¢ié not
return to the peniientiar; unti® after his app~-hension by Special Agents
of the Federal WYurecu of Tnvestisetion.

Inquiry into the beckeround of Dr. Joseph P. l'oran reveeled that
he had an extensive sractice in nedicire, most of his jaiients being members
of the underworld. Dr. ioran himself had se1ved a sentence st the Siate
Penitentiary, Joliet, Illinois for the crime of ahortion. He weas received
at the penitentiary on November 17, 1928 for LaSalle County, Illinois, under
sentence of one to ien years. He wes paroled on April 7, 1930 and having
violated the terms of his parole was returned tc the penitentiery on Jenuary
23, 1931. Ue was again parolcd on December 15, 1931. While in the peni-
tentiary, Dr. Moran engasgcd in medical work and is said to neve operated upon
approximatcly 4,200 persons, including prisoners and officials during the
veriod of his incarceration. %While in the penitentiary, Dr. Moran 2t various
labor leaders who visited that Institution and through these contacts hc became
the physician for the Chicagn Chauffecurs, Teamstcrs and relpers' Union, with
headquarters in !asywood, Illinois, subsequent to the time he was rcleascd from
the penitentiary. A4s physician for this union, Lr. lLloran becamc very closely
associated with the Touhy mob and the Capone Syndicatc. During August of 1933
the union was reorganized and at the time Dr. lloran was dropped =s its physician.
He thercafter established himself in an office on Irving Park Bculcverd, where
many of his friends from ine underworld contirnued to czll upon him.

Fred Geetz and Irene Zorsey subscquent tc the release of lr. Ercmer
moved from their apartqent at 1934 Test Garfield Boulevard to an apurtment
located at 7827 South 3hore Drive, Chicepo, Illirois. Arter the collection
" of the ranczom money from the Bromer familv, it was taken to the ahertrent of
¥red Coetz by Volney Davis, Gretz und Tryan Bolton, but later in order to
bet<er conceal tne loot, Cc2itz tock tae runsom -1cney and buried it in the
carage of Simor Cinotto, Irene Dorsey's unele, =t Wilmini'tox, Illinols.

At the time Mr. Zremer was bveing held a tidnaped victim, the women
members of the mobt concealed the:selves in anpartments located in Chicago,
Illinois. Edne ifurrey, W.nona 2urcette and Paula Harmon secur<d an apariment
together at ©212 Universit: Avenue. The arrancements for this apartment were
nade by William J. Harrison. Ma Parker at this time was residing in en apart-
ment at 7269 South Shore Drive, Chicero,.Illinois, which apartment she
occuzied until Eeptember, 1934. Here shc waited patiently for
her sons to successiully ccnswrnete their latest crime. HHarrison slso did
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ether favors for the gang and on January 27, 1934 Harrison, with Wynona
Burdette and Edna Murrsy, traveled from Chicago, Illinois to Toledo, Ohio
and registered at the Algeo Hotel. The purpose of this trip was to secure
license plates for the automobile of Fred barker. Herrison during the

time he was operating spesk-easies at Calunet City, Illinois hed as a
partner, Bert ansus, who at the time of the visit in Fetruary 1924 of
Earrison to Toledo, OChio was operating & roadhouse known as the Casino Club,
Point Place, Ohio, & suburb of Toledo, Ohio, in partnership with his ex-
convict brother Ted Anguc and inmediately upon Earrison's arrival in 7Toledo
he contacted his old friend Iert Ancus and througk a bartender arrarged for
the purchase of a set of license plates, During the same afternoon, while
Edna iiurray, Wynona turdette and Farrison werc sleeping in their rooms at
the Algeo Hotel, tvwo police officers, upon orders of Captain George Timiney,
in charge of the so-called "hoodlum®™ squad of the Toledo, Okio Police De-
partment, in order to play a precticul joke on Harricson, caused Harrison's
arrest. liarrison pleaded that be was a good friend of Eert Angus, but the
officers refused to heed his pleadines, but finally asreced to take him to
the Carino Club to ascertain whetrer Bert Angus would vouch for him. As a
part of the hoax, Lert Anguc and Captein Timiney refused to recognize
Harrison. In the meantime, the women in the hotel room were fruntic. They
feared that pozsibly the Karpis-Barker gang had already been identified as
the kidnapders of Llr. Bremer. Innediatcly after securing the license plates,
Earrison, with Wynona Burdette and Edna Murray, returned to Chicago, Illinois,

Just prior to the release of lir. Fremer, dissent arose among Edna
Murray, Wynona Durdette and Paula Earmon and Peule secured another apartment
located at 6708 Constance Avenue, Chicago, Illinois, where Fred Barker
presunebly resided with her after collection of the ransom money. The
landlord later complained that this spartment wes vacated without notice
the latter part of Fetrucry 1934 and left in a disorderly conditi»n. Due
to the reliable contact that Harrison had established in Toledo, Ohio, Fred
Barker and Paula Harmon after leaving tie apartmert cn Constance Avenue
proceeded to the vicinity of Toledo, Ohio and there us ilr. end Mrs. A. J.
Bradford, rented an apertment at 4905 Sumnit Strect, Point Place, Ohio.

In late February, 1934, Volney Davis, posing as a gambler £nd sx-
prize fighter, with Edna Murray, moved to Aurora, Illinois, where they had
an apartment at 415 Fox Street. Volney and Edna believed that they would
be in less fear of apprehension if they did not live in top close proximity
to ot.ier members of the gansg. Their wishes in this matter were soon
shattcred, as William Veaver and Myrtle kEaton also moved to Aurora, Illinois
and rented & room at 50 South 4th Strect and latcr aoved into en epartaent
at 411 Claim Streect, "Doc" Barker mlco made iis home witl Weaver and Myrtle
Eaton at the lattor address. Weaver represcntced himeself to the eitizens of
Aurorz &s being William Thormton, < men engoged i the slot machine business,
"Doc" Rzrker wacs known as ilr. Morley.
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After the assacsination of ¥r-d Goetz, the gang deemed it advisable
to move the ransom monev from its bpurial plece at Vilmington, Illinois ead
there~fter, on or about iiarchk L3, 1934, Fate sarxer ard Ircne Dorsey
contacted Volney Davis at his apartment in Lfurora, Illirois and on that
night Volney Davis, with Kate Barker and Irene Dorsey, remcved the ransom
money frorm Jilmington, Illinois, taking it to the anartment of Fred Rarker
in Chica~c, Illineis, who hud returned Trom Toledo, Chio, Thereafter the
ransor negotiations with "3ors” “iclauchlin tegon on or atont April 1, 1234
and the money was tallen 10 the apartment ol 7illiem -‘eaver at Aurorn, I.lincis.
The money was then routed through Ir. lloran .to the moner-chrancers in Chicago,
Illinocis.

During the monihs of March ani April 1034, Moren's rooms at the Irving
Hotel viere used as e rengezvous by "uce™ Barksr, Cliver A, Eerg, "Boss"
McLaughlin, Jussell Gitsorn and othcr remtersc of t-e Yar-is-harker gang. The
roorms of Dr. loran contained at various times ren; tiousarn.s of collsr: of
the ransom money. After the moue;” haa teen exchniyged, it 7as returned to Dr.
Loran's rocms, where percentages vere tuld for the oxechiinzes and ctner
guantities of ranscm moncy were ziven to Melwu~hlin fer furihier eachunre.
Moran received his "cut" for tihr assistence which he rerdered. Cliver A. Berg,
Russell Giosorn &rnd James Vilson, trc nerhew of Dr., M:ran, were a3sisting the mob-
sters ty making trips with ther to Lwrora, Illirnis to secure roney fcr purposes
of excrance in Chicasn and Wilson we: rannings other errards which wers required.
James \.ilson became involved with tris notorious mcb rzcause he had Loened that
nis unele, Dr. loran, would secure sufficient remianceration from the exchenge
of the ransom morey to mermit his unele defruying his euspenses for & medical
course in collerc,

Spceiel Agents of trz Fraeral sSurcau of Isvestigsation arcertained that
cn or sbout the 1Cth of lizrch, 1¢54, Dr. lorua operated cn ihe fiurers ard
faces of ~Alvin karpis and Fred Parker in his rooms at the Trving liotel, in an,
unsuccessful effort to alter their firgorrrints &nd Teciul churacteristices to
prevent identification, &ftcr thewt oreritions, Alvin [nrpis ¢nd Fred Rurker
convalrsced in o room urovidcd for ther by Jliver forg ut the bomc of his
sister on Wiuthro» Avznu. i~ Chic. o, IZlincis., Frad Sark~: wes cufiering
from the oprretions tiac .i:c .t irel Guorte wurn killed, Thisg jr-vented »im from
taking ¢n cetive part in th: raovel of ikhe ransor money fror Wilmingston,
Illinois., It is s:id ihat ¥red Rurier ws @ “raving maniac®, duc to the pain
caused by the unsuccessful opcrutiorsporlorued by the ex-convict doctor.

Cn April 72, 1234 »t the lodq . kaowa &35 Littl~ Botemia ot Spider Lake,
7isconsin, John Diilinger wnf pis rointors cvaded ca-turc hy Specicl Lgents
of the Foderaul Burciu of Investiguiion aind fled to St. Pnul, 'iinncsota ard
thence to Chicaso, Jillinnis. 1Irn tlis usecanc Jobn Hrailicn, the grngster
associntc of Dillinecr, Tm.s wounded, R2fuze wus scu.st fnu ootaincd by
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Dillinger, Homer Van lleter ard the wounded Hamilton from members of the
Karpis-2arker gang. Throuvgh mutual contacts of Dillinger end members of
the Karpis-Barker ~ang, whicl were members of the Capone Syndicate,
Dillinger was put in touch with Elmer Faimer at 3ensenville, Illinois and
throuch Elmer Farmer arrangements were mads to take Jchn Hamilton to the
home of Voulney Davis at isurcra, Illinois, at which place Hamilton died end
after his death he was buried by Velney Davis, "Dce" Barker, John Dillinger,
Homer Van Meter, William Weaver and Herry Camptell in a gravel pit near
Oswego, Illinois, The body of Eamiltcn wes later recovered on August 28,
193% ty Srecial Agents of the Federal Bureau of Invastizetion.

On the day tnat "Boss" Mcleuchlin was arrested witi, his colleagues
in Chicago, Illinocis, & dramatic incid=nt occurred at Aurora, Illincis.
The garg did not know whether "Boss" licLaughlin would tzlk. They anticipated
that if he did talk the fanr-'s hide-out at Aurora would btecome kuowin, They
decided tc be prepared. "Doc" Barker, IHarry Campbell, Velney Davis and
iiilliam Weaver, to.ether wiih their guests Joim Dillinger and Homer Van Meter,
guarded the windows and the doors of Volney Davis' apartmert 211 throusgh the
night, each being armzd with a machinc eun, anticipating & raid Ly Special
Agents, The followin~ .aeorning, Russell Gibson brous..t the:. the details of
what he had learned conc-rning thc arrest of the moncy-chancers. Coincident
with the anncuncemcnt in the press on April 23, 19034 of tlie arrest of Jchn J.
McLeughlin, Sr. and the others, Dr. Joserh P, l'oren abandoned his rooms at
the Irving Hotel and together with Oliver A. Bourg, Russcll Gitsor and James
Wilson, {led to Toledo, Okio,

Prior to the occurrences at Aurora, Illinois and immediatoly after the
releasc of M., Eremer, 'iurry Campbell and .fynona Rurdettc, under the names of
Mr, and !‘rs., Goorge Nelson, rcntzd an apartrment at the Jarvis Apocrtments in
Toledo, Ohio and later, on Kerch 22, 1934, Earry Campbell und Wynona Rurdctte,
as Mr, and ilrs. George Jinficléd, rcnted a housc at 2621 13lst Strect, Peint
Place, Ohio &nd apparcntly llarry Campbell returncd to Chicago and Aurora on
various occasions during thc ransom uxcihange nogotiations,

Alvin Karpis and Dolores Delcrey, on Lpril 18, 1954, as Mr. and irs,
Edward L. Baudry, rented an apartrment at the Turvis Apartmerts in TQledo, at
which place they continued to reside until lLay 18, 193%,

Edna Murray after fleeing fuorm Auroru, Illinois subsequent to the
apprehension of "Boss™ McLaughlin, made ¢ trip to Vansus City, Missouri ard
vicinity and later joined Volney Davis in Toledo, Ohio, where on May 9, 1934
they rented an apartiuent &t the Burdalls Apartncnts under the naues of Mr,
and Mrs. H. J. Morley. )

The investisatiorn Ly Specinl Agenis revenled ib2t nlthough ithe gong
had fled from Chicugo ana Aurorn, Illinois, tney Terc mckin- every effort to
avoid detection and identificution, Arrincements were mude at Toledo for
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Volncy Dovis, Rarry Canrbell ond ®Dec" Larker to unucrgo f'ncizl and finger
operations similar to t'ose which had teen porformed on Iarpis end Barker

at Chicago, Illincis. On the night Dr. Moran was to perform these operations,
with the assistence of Jasmes Wilson, at the home of Harry Cam~bell in Yoint
Place, Ohio, ilarry Campbell alarmed the othsr mernters of the gang by edvising
them he believed the houce was under surveillance by police officers, T:z
operations were postoonec wiile rFred Barker —ade inquiries, through Ted Ansus,
whether that situetion really existed., Upon receiving infomation that there
was nothine at which they should te eglarmed, Dr. Moran performied the
operations. It was later said that “arry Camrbell lacked courage in going
throurh with the operaticns; trat he took the means of postyoning it by advis-
ing his associates that there was danzer of a police raid. Volney Davis,
Harry Cargprell z=ud “"Doc™ Brrker were nursed during their convalescent period
by Jares iilson, ‘yrona Burdette and Zdrna liurray. Th2yv suffered severe pain
in their fingers ard had tc be fed ty those attending them. The lavorite“hang
out" for the mob alter their flight from Chricago was the Casino Club. Here
the gan:: spent their moner freely and er joyed the fruits of their crirme.
C.arles J, Fitzgerald, btetter kunown as "0ld Fitz™ or the "Cld }an”, was 7ith
other rmemters cof the ganr in Toledo ard enjored the recroction ard envertain-
ment at the Casino Ciur with them., TFitzgiraid was ponular omons the mexbers
of the club @nd others who visited that rlace, as he woula fregquently "buy a
bzer and a whiskey for the housz",

In Junc 1994 Jilliam weaver nond lLyTtle zaton, as Mi, and krs, J. A.
Orhose, rented c cotta;e at Grani Forest Reach, Chio. Likewise Edne liurray
anc Volney evis tooir a coita;e on Lake Zris nezr the cottea . of Willienm

zevsr and liyrtle Zaton, in 4n effort to uvoid thc comrany of other mombers

of the gang, but this was unsuccuossful, as various menbers congregated at
these cottures., I'iscord arosc amons the various mermbters ana 2s & result,
William and "cever and Volney Davis, /ho wern charactocrizod = the malcontents
of the gang, were civen their share of theo ransom monoy, wrich to the bust
information obtainatlic, was cprreximetely beiwmeen 318,000 aud 320,000 cach.

[

J]

after securing his share of the ransom monuy, Volney Zavis riade a
trin to Buffalo, liew York, -.acre hoe coxehansed for ummarked currirey a portion
of his snarc of thoe raasom moncy. Dovis aft.r making this trip to Fuifaloe,
szcurcd « Ford truck, 1l:ft Crund Forast Bouc':, Chio @nd precacdad in the truck
to Glascovw, ilontana, whore bo was later joincd by HEdra Larray. avis intendcd
ssvering his connectiens with the Karpis-Berker gong forever and contimplatod
going into business at “lusgor, liontsna with Corcy Boles, +ith vhom he had be-
corie acquainted vhile in Aurora, Illinois. At Glasgewr, Montmana, Dcovis end
Bales lcused & plet ¢f land near tho rort Peck Dam and built thercon a night
club which 'as also to L» uvscd as a partling e¢steblishment. Volnay Davis and
Zdna lurray cajoycd tre free life orf the west for only @ chert <ime, as they
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: reccived inler.etion that 5hecial Arents woere conducting an investigetion
in the vicinity of Slasgow, liomtana concerning ther and they immediately
fiel tc¢ Minsas City, liscouri.

: Willian We.aver, after sccuring his share of the raonsom rioney in
P August, 1934, Zeft tarn ovhoer a-mbers of the gans wnd procacd:d, wwith 'yrtle
Faicn, to Allandzlc, Florido, vhoere the took up residznc? cn ¢ small
caicken furm.

! ’ Alvin Xardie wulso roezson:d thet if co mrn of the reng continuad

§ tc cssocicte tor_ther it would ultionte)y ecouce *ieir aporebinsion, so ke,
with Dclores Delanry, moved to Cloveland, "lio, where in esrl. lay of 1034
they rented en wpartant, t.e locztion of which lss nover Lesn 3eiernined.
Tiey were soon joined by Fred “ar.er ana Palla armor, who on lar 20, 1634
rent.d an apartrent at 10318 Parxhursi Avenus, wacre thoy sosided under the
rames of I'r, and lrs. J. ZLarl Mat*crsen. On June &, 1934, Alvin “arpis and
Iis moll, as 'r. and Trs. d. G. .Zlrreth, rentsd a house at 18109 Flamingo
Avenue, where thev continued to live until July 6, 1934, on which latter

date they rent>d a house at 3272 ‘‘¢st 140th Street. On Ausust 1¢, 1931 as br.
and Mres. J. Farl mtterson, Fred Rarker and his womain began living at 4419
Tiest 171st Strect, Clevsland, Ohio.

Harry Sawyer after the idnajsine and release of lir. Rrimer continued
to reside¢ with nis wite, Cladys, in St. Paul, iinuesota until April, 1934,
when he fled with his wifc to Les Veias, 'levada to avecid prcsecution in
connection with <he abvduction ¢f ix. Rremer. ‘arry Sewyer had not reczived
his shars ol tic ransom irn-y and *herefecre in June, 1934 e commnicated with
Alvin Karnris ty lz2tior a*t Gun.rel Delivery, Cleveland, Okio, and made errange-
ments to meet Azrpis in Cloveland ond thereafier did join other members of
the g2ng in <hat citr.

On or abcut Aucust 21, 1934, IHarry Campbell and Tynona urdette left
their cottage at Grand “orest Teach, Ohio and also moved into Cleveland, Chio,
where as Mr. and iirs. Geors: Wolcott the s rented an apariment at 7009 Franklin
Boulevard. "Doc" Iar:er also r.sided at this adiress with thew. Hairison also
associated with those memters of the pran~ living in Clevelnnd, Ohio. Aivin
Keronis, red Barier, Harry Cam:bell, Harry Savier, "Doc" Zarier and VWilliam
< Harrison were enjorine their rect av Cleveland, Ohin, frequentinge the .larvard
o Club, & nctorious ramhlins establishment in Mewhurg Heights, Ohio, a suburb of
Clevelend, which was onerated by James "Shirmy" Patton and Ar-thur ¥W. Hebebrand.
The gang in Seontember of 1934 still yousessed aporoximately $100,000 of the
original reansom money and to aveid detection, etforts were being made by them
to exchange *+he ransom mouev for money which ceild not be detcected by the scrisel
nuab.rs. Villiam !larrisoi and lesrry Sowrer were cesigcnated as th~ emissaries of
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the mob to proceed to Miami, Florida end make arrangemsnts for this exchange
and on September 1, 1934, Sawyer and Harrison were at the El Commodore Hotel
in Miami, Florida,

Four days later, on September 5, 1934, the tranquillity enjoyed by those
who remesined in Cleveland, Chic was materielly disturbed, for on that date
Wynona Burdette, Gladys Sawyer and Paula Harmon visited the bar in the Cleveland
Hotel at Cleveland, Ohio, where they indulged heavily in intoxiceting liquors,
They became boisterous and as a result they were arrested by the Cleveland,

Ohic Police Department on charres of teing drunk and discrderly. They were
taken from the hotel screaming, fearing that their identities would become
known, Special Agents learned of thc arrest of the women and idertified them
as being associates of the Karpis-Barker gung. Afain it was time for the
remaining members of the gang in Clevelard to move., Dolores Delrner” was
instructed by Alvin Karpis to immecdiately proceed to Toledo, Ohio and register
at the Algeo Hotel., At this place the Delaney woman received further instructions
from Kerpis to proceed to Chicago, Illinois, Fred Barker ard Alvin Karpis
followed and thereafter Illarpis met Dolores Delancy in Chicago eand Fred Rarker
met his mother and the next place of refuge was .iiami, Florida. Special Agents,
after the identifications of thc women were made, conducted an investization at
the various residences which had bcen occupied by the gungsters, but found that
they had fled, Paula Harmon, Wynona Burdettc ard Gladys Sawyer, after being
questioned ccncurning the wanderings of the gang, woere releascd, Gladys Sawyer
returned tc her home in St. Paul, but later rcjoined her husband and proceeded
to the Statc of Mississippi. After the rcleasc of Yynona Burdette, shc pro-
cceded to the home of her sister in Tulsa, Cklahoma and later to the home of
another sister near Hominy, Oklakoma, Wynona had vowed that sre was through
with pangsters and their activities, She expressed a hope that she could again
secure & position in ner native state and rermain there as a law-abiding citizen,
Paula Harmona, upca bteinz discharged from custody, returned to her home at Port
Arthur, Texas, later to be committed to a statc hospital for mental disorders,
She thereafter at no time associated with oihes members of the mobdb,

William Harrison and Harry Sawyer had, in the meantime, startied
negotiations with Cassius McDonrld to make further exchanges of the ransom
money. Cassius McDonald, a ran of fifty years of age, for twenty-five years
had enraged in gambling activities in Chicago, Deiroit and Havana, Cuba, He
maintained a residence at Trombley Road and Lake St, Clair, Detroit Michigan,
where he entertained many prominent politieians. For ten years, licDonald
had spent e considerable portion of his time in Cube, as a result of which he
gained control of the gambling activities in Havana, On September 5, 1934,
McDonald traveled by air to Havana, Cuba, where he contacted a brokerege fimm,
stating to the officials of that firm that he had a quantity of small denomi-
nation American bills with which he desired to purchase Cuban gold. LcDonald
introduced himself to the brokerage firm as Mr, O'Brien, McDonald exchanged
$18,000 of the ransom money and received $14,000 in Cuban gold in exchange.
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Florida, where ther bsgan living with Frud Barcer and hie :acrther on Lake Teir.
Yarpis, in the neesatiae, witn Dolores I2inney, rad continues to reside in
;.avana, Cuba, btut in the ea.ly part of December 1934, Yarpic agein decided it
was best tc meve. Mis pactosranh had apneared in the [JTavane newspapers and he
feared someconc night ricognize i, The coupl: returned to Miami, Florida.
Again Joe idawns came to the assistance ol a meaber of the senp aad assisted
Dol-res Delancy ani Jarpis in rerntinz e ncuse at 1121 835th Street, J.E., Miami,
Florida, where tne coupls r:cideé ec Mr. and Mrc. €. A. Crecn.

Miile these activities wers texing place in “Miami, Flnrida an¢ navana,
Cuba, Jumes ‘Jilscn Lad not scen hic uiels, Dr. [oran, for several wceeks, so he
lef* Toledo, Unio and .rocecded to Chicmgo, Iliinuis and t.en tc Denver,
Colorado, where on Sentenacer 4, 1934 ane surrencere? tce the Denver Field Division
of the Federul Zuruau of Inveztigztion.

"Dee" 3Barker, iricr to oing to Tcledo, 0Ohic in April 1934 had been
termed ty his assoclat.s us o woman huter, excupt for his Ireguent visits te
houses of _rostituticn. At Tclodo, Niio "Douce" Parsker becese infatuuted with

A
Tele

liiléred Kulilmaan, who wes a friecné of iwdeline ucus, the wife of Ted Anrus,

who had alfordsd thc gonz Hrrtection. 4ild—ed vos also friendly with Thelma

ard Heae Helst, sisters ol edcline Angus. after ith2 gane had lerlt the vicinlty

of Tcledo &na llzveland, Chi "Doc" Rar-er persuadel i7iidTed uhlman with
nronis=2c of manr luxuries to reiurn with him tc Chicagc, Iliincis. Tlhrough
the investigative eiforts of Sohuriel ac2uts it vas estavliishted that Mildred
{uhlman on December 17, 193%i resisvired st “he orrisen Hcirl in Chicago,
Illinois. an i:aediase surveillaace was institutec of thiis women and it
agiscleoeced that sfildred Xullmrn reside” a* 434 Serf Stieet, Chicar~o, Illinois;
thet sh¢ was friendly un. al.ics: in consrant con.2ny With a wouen known &s
Peatricia T.cnquesi. The investipaticn furthor discloscd that "Dec" Barxer )
was residing with “.e Luhlman woran at the erl Screet addres.- and that "Doc"”
crd ildred wer: assceiating with Willian Ha:rizon and ~issel. Gibson in
Chicago. It was alrc msacrtninecd fthat in geeping with the usuul practice,
Harrison had ren‘ed an a,.rtnent at 372C Pine CGrove Aveme in Cricego as J.P.
Belton and Snheciel Arents iaicdiet:lv decermained that Bussel} Cibeon and "Doc™
Rarlier frequented the place.

The arprenension of these fugitives was delayed, ss the information
which had been o-tained thrcushout trne course nf the invertigation of the
Bremer kidnaping had indicat.é tha* wemberes of the gang urually recided in
the same general vicinitr ¢ad it was net until investigaticn definitely dis-
closec¢ that Alvin Harpic an. cther ::e.bers ol the rang were not associating
with "Doc” Turker in Chicaro thai action was taken to ep;rexend those fugitives
who had been located. On the night of January &, 1930 tle apartment at 3920
Pine Grove Avenuc was surrounaed. Other Speciai Agents coverea the address at
432 Serf Street and at about 6:30 .M. on that date "Dcc" Barker and Mildred
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Kuhlrar left the premises and were talen into custcd; by Special Agents, "Doe"
Barker had no orpportunity to resist. An irmiediate search of the apertment
whick had teen occupied ty "Doc" Barker and Mildred Kuhlman revealed & large
black leather case in which there was contained a Thompson subrachine gun from
which the serial number hed reen removed. The Technical Laboratory of the
Federal Bureau of Invecstigation subseqguently restored tlis number aud it was
found that it wns the nachine <un which iad teen stolen bty members of the
Yarris-Barker gang at the time they steged trs ray reoll rodrery in South

St. Paul on sugust 30, 1232 and killed a policeman,

At about 10:45 P.!l.. cn Januery 8, 1035 a Special Asent gave the cormand
to the occupants at 3920 Pine Grove Avenue to surrender, Clara 5ibson, wife
of Russell Gibson, Ruth Tfeidi, the ex-wiile of William J. Harrisoii, und Pryan
Bolton complied with this cormand. Ignorias the plea of his wife whe frantically
begeged him vo surrender, PRussell Gibtsen chose to fisht i1 ~ut., He equipped hime
self with a bulletproof vest, a .37 Culiber Co't automatic ~isiol ana =z Frown-
ing esutomatie rifle and erndewvored to force an escape throush thz2 rear door of
the apariment. Girson cuutiously opesned the door, but upon ovserving u Speeial
Lgent guarding the entrance, Gibson raised the automeatic rifle and fired. His
aim was poor., UJhe 3pecial Jgrent returnsd the fire anc Gibscn fell at the foot
of the stairway mortally vourded, Gibtson died & fow nours later in & hospitzal
in Chicezo, JTllinois "rith 2 curce on lis lips for all law enforccment officers,
4 Tew days l:ter, ironieally on his birthday, 3ibson was buried in a cemetery
at Chiczgo, Illincis, There wns vo 1l r:ze auncsier funeral, but ornly a few of
his nearest relctives 2ttended. There were rno rricnds ac pallbearers, tut the
employees of the cemetery due to tre cold wind wiich mas blowing hurried the
casket whiciz contained the remains of Russell Sitson from the hearsc to the
turial plece.

Upon en.erini thc apartment at 3920 Fine Grove Avenue, Specitl Agents
found a small arsena2l. amens the runs found were the following:

.22 Colt sutomntic pictnl #481%2C

.33 police rositive revolver #273652

Zrowvnins 30,06 automatic rifles

Auto bur;lar 20 gauge Ithaca Gun Company Shotgun 77361601
«35]1 rifle fitted with front machine gun grip and Cutts
ecompensator

=

together with a large quantity of armuniticn, A map was found in the effects.
of "Doc"™ Barker, on which map appearcd a penciled circle around the town of
Ocala, Florida, which circle encompassed the territory in wiich Luke 'eir was
loceted. Other infommation had been obteined ty Special A-ents thet in the
vicinity of where the other members of the ¢ang were hidin- out the residents
talked of an alligator iinown as "01ld Joe". 1In possession of ihis vuluazble
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- infornation, Special Arents btegan sn extensive investigation i the vicinity
- of Ocale and Oklawaha, Florida, which investigation disclozed that Fred

: Rarker and ais mother were reciding iu a cottage located oa Lz=ke Veir, this
being the cottaze which had been cecured for them through the eflforts of Joe
Adems., It was further learaed that a few days »ricr to tae locetion of thlis
cottace, lierry Camnphell end Vynonz Burdette had bteen visitors there. Ai atout
5:30 o'clock on the mornirg of Januar;” 14, 1935 S»necial Agonts surrsunded the
Barker "hang cut" and the Snecial a~ent In Cherre apsroached the house, demending
the occupants to surrender. After s periol of aporoximetely lifteea ninutes,
no ansver waz received and the Spocial Arent in Theorge ccmnended that nate and
Fred Darxer surrender, I'or & few minuters there was nc anewer, then & voice
wes heard to say "all rir-ht ro ghend™. The Specinl Acenis interpreted this
renarx £s reaning that Kate end Trcd Iarer were ~oing to surrender, but it aad
a far different zeaning, for the a.sver Lo the Spreial arcat's last coimand was
2 tlast of mrchine run fire Irom tie Louce., Tie neciine gur Tire wacs answered
by tear ~zs tombes, rifle fire and mezhine gur fire from weapons in the hands of
the Speceial arents. Hete Larver battled until death and when the house was
entered later in the merning, Special Arents found the bodies of Fred Barker
and Yate Zarker. A .45 caliter autonatic 2igtol was found near the body of
Fred Earker and a machine gun lay at iia sariger's left hand. A search of the
house after the battle had ceesed disclosed {14,000 in 41,000 bills and investi-
gation revealed that taese 51,000 bills were 2 part of those which had teen
obtained b~ Cassius ticDonnld in ilavana, Cuba in exchaure for Eremer ransom
money. Tnere was also found other currency of smaller denomirnationsg totaling
approximately $253.00.

A small arsenal warc lccated in tihe uouse which consisted of -

Thompson subnachine guns

Brownin~ .12 gaur~e automatic shoten
Remington .12 gauge puip shoteun

.45 caliber autoiatic pistols

+53 caliber Winciiester rifle end
.30 caliber Colt autometic nistel,

R LR

together with machine gun drums, automatic pistol clips and e auantity of
ammunition.

There was also found in the 21ouse a letter si-ned b;- "3, L. Zarnes"
which was a letter to Fred 3arker from iiis hrotler "Doc". Trhis letter read
as follows:

-

"Hello ever one uow is that old sunshine down thers fire I hope.
Eoy it is not so hot up here, for we ere haveins socme winter.

I Bet you arnd Buff are not catching no fish now for I think I
causht then all when I wuae down there. I took carc of thst
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, Buisness for vou 3oys i* was donc Just as gooa as if you ned
. dic it your sell. I an Just like the standard oil elways at
Jour service nhe ha. tell, 2o, you Know the 3oy with the rosey
cheel that lLioxey ics up nere looking for hin ard if it is alright
to send hin down. I have not seen chuck vet I nave Been Zusy on
thet other he was perrty inard to locate. D3ut will see hin right
way, ané¢ sce if he wants_some down there. tell mother that deer
wace nighty finc and 1 said hello and her snd the squaw had better
not let you 3was Seat then in caiching fish ae ha well I -7ill
closc for this tine as ever rour Iig Bud

3. L. Barnes"

This Jetter btecame significant in explaining the disappearance of one .nember
of the gang.

Kate and Fred “arker were deseried in death by their comnanions and
their bodies remainad uaxturied from January 16, 1935 until October 1, 1935,
On the latter date Katz and hei scn Fred wiere buried at an unknown, unxept
countryside graverard, full of uvniersrowth 2nu weeds kXuocwn as tne Villiamn
Cemetery, ncleh, Quzlahoma. The services weres eitended ty ¢ snall number of
relatives and curious onlooxers. It was asiimated that anyroxinately iwentv-
five people ettended the services which included six undertaers. The funeral

The minister invoked the blessines of the Lic:.y upon the surviv.ing meabers of
the femily. The minictzr qualified the re-vost for such bdlescinss vith tle
stateient "If it be Thy will". The becdics verc buricd next to the grave of

Herman Rurker, Ma's eldist sou.

At thc time tha shoeiing took plute 3t Oxlismaba, Vlorida, Alvin
Karpis and Tol-ren Dela<ey reziésd in 2 hour: on 85th otrer v in Miarmi,
Flcrida. 'Taey had as visitors Par:y Campbell and “rrnonc Hurdctte, wvho bad
left the housec occupied hy *red 3irvier and hirs motanr at 0ll-~weha, Ilorida
for a trip tc Miami on Jenuery 13, 1€3%5. “'vn-na murcetic was to assist
Dolcres Delarncy, as the latter was an coosootant mother.  The neus of the
dcatn of Fred and rate Tar%er 1e:nchod Vieni, llerida on the c¢vining or
January 16, 1935. I! wus *ime for Karpis and Campdill to rencw thoeir flight,
Plins for the depurture were made hurriedl~ and the gan 's new errand boy,
an orchzstra leader by the nane of Henry "Duxe" Tandall, was dispat.ched to
the L1 Comuodosro fdctel, vhere {1,200 wais sucured for arpis frea Joe Adeas,
who had been holding ihe same for the fugiiive. The night of Junuary 16,
1935 found Dolores D lanev and Vyncna Burdette aboard a trein bound for
Atlantic City, New Jerseyr. They carricd with them as crsdentials a note
signed by "Duke" Handall addrecsed tc Williem A. Morlev, part cwner of the
Danmor Hotel, Atlantic Citr, New Jersey. The message requested ilorley to
take care of his rricnd lirs. CGlgham and to scc that she obtained & rood
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doctor and good care. Tihe women arrived at Atlantic City, New Jersey about
2:0C o'clock on tie afternoon of Januaryv li, 1535 and resistered at the
Danor Hotel as Mre. A, s, GCranam and sister of llacon, Georria. At about
1:00 o'clock in the morning the following day :arpis and Carpbell appeared
at the Darmo: Liotel driving a Buick sedan bearinc Floriéa license D-5-206.
Xarpis registered at the hotel as 7. &. Carcon and Ceuptell used the name of
G. C. Cemeron. S»necial Agentz liad leerned cf the licence number of the car
in the possescion of larnis and a description of the car and the deaperate
churacter of it- occupants were broedcest. Early on the norning of January
20, 1935 & police officer located the car in the Coast Garace &t Atlentic
City, New Jercev and this officer, with two fellow officers, of the atlantic
City Police Deparitnment, then prccecded to tre Danmor Lotel to investigate.
Tae officers approacied thz third floor of tie hotel with irasm guns. In the
railwa; trey fo'nd e “rinitened nan dAressed only in Lis underwear and when
gquectioned b tie off’cers he ztated that he would be ~1lad to Lave the ran
wao was in tle roou iu wiici: the officers were interested to come out in the
hallway. The ruse worked. Karpis dached into Campbell's room and they ceame
out torether firing a mackine gun and after an exchange of shots with the
officers, Karpis and Camvtell succeeded in perfectin. their ezcape. Dolores
Delaney was wournded in the leg. Shke and Wynona Burdette succeeded in erccap-
ineg from the hctel and crouched in the alley, awaiting the arrival of Karpis
and Caupbell to rescue them, Iliowever, during the period of time they were
waiting for the fugitives they deliverated upon the safety of their men and
it was decided that to continue the flight vith Karpis and Campbell at this
time, due to the condition of Dolores Delaney, would only ainder their flight.
The woren remnained in the alley until taken intec custody by officers,

After escaping from the hotel, Karpis and Campbell succeeded in steal-
ing a Pontiac zoach from e local garace and in this car they fled from Atlantic
City, New Jercey, after unsuccessful efforts to locate their viomen. They
abandoned the stolen Pontiac car near Quakertown, Pennsylvaria and at ahout mid-
night on Januvary 20, 1935 the fugitives kidnaped Dr. liorece h. Hunsicker of
Allentown, Pennsylvanie and at the point of a machine gun forced the doctor to
drive them in his car from a point near Sellercville, Pennsylvania to Guilford
Center, Ohio, at which place Dr. Hunsicker vas forced to enter the Suilford
Center Grange Hall, where he was bound, gagced and alandoned. Harpis and
Campbell fled on to Toledo, Ohio in the dGocter's cer and later dicpored of it
by leaving the car at a point zear LaSalle, Michigea.

A few days subsequent to the arrest of "Doc" barker, Special Agents
learned thet the hide-out in whial: Jir. bremer had becn lLeld was located a¥
Fensenville, Illinois, Simultaneously with the raid which had been conducted
at Oklawaha, Florida waich resulted in the deaiths of Fred and !la Parker,
Special Agents raided the address at 180 ifay Street, Eensenville, Illincis.
The building 8t this address was orred by Herman Eaucke and it wacs found that
a former tenant vho had occupied a porticn of this buildine in January and
February of 1934 had moved several month- prior to the raid.
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Jn January 19, 1925 Nr. Eremer positively identificd the portion of
the building which had formerly been occupied by l.erold Aluerton as being
the house in wnicn he had been held a kiunaped victim. Mr. Dreaer wes
successful in identifying tlie design of the wallpaper in the room in wihich
he was held. Mr., Lremer was also succesrsful in ideatifrin~ the ~rack in the
wallpaper in a corner of the rocm, the position of tle vvindow and height of
the window sill, the electric light dxop, tlLe ztep between the living rooa
and the bedrcom and the hroken toilet pandle. It was aiso fournd that the
bedroon. in wiicl Mr. I'reiier had teen held was sitiated ac hed previously
been des~ribed bty nim. The eniraince to the house was throngh the kitchen,
as had been related b ilr, crener. Trere was a bdbrdroom adjoininy the room
in wkich he was held and the wooder floor in the 'onte answerzd the
descriprtion as nrevioisly ohtained fron the victim ol the kiduapirg.

Invectigation disclosed that Rlier Famer, the tuvern owner at
Eensenvilie, Iliinois vho had Leen a rlose acssociate and aarborer of the
Larpiz-Barkar ganeg, had secured thc ure of Alderton'-~ home for the use of
the kidrnapers at the requect of Fred Toetz. It was cscertained that in
December of 1954 Fred Goetz &ni aAlvin Karpis appeared at Berscnville and
exanined the prospective hide-out, At that time they awreed to pay I'arold
Alderton 1,000 for the use of his Lome and Farner likewise wacs to receive
#1,000 for his services in connection with the kidnening of Mr. Bremer.
Elner Feruer was arrested at Bensenville, Illinols on the morning of January
1€, 1935 and confesced that he participated in the conspiracy to kidnap Mr.
Bremer.

Hurold Alderton, an ex-bootlerger, was arrested cn Januar, 17, 1235
by Special Agents at llarion, Indiana and like:wrice admitted thet *{r. Erc.er
had been held in hirs ncome and that he hadl received §1,000 for hi~ cervices
in connection with the kidnaping.

Special Agents of the Federal Bureau o7 Invastigation ufver “inling
that Volney Dgvis and Edna 'lurray had discontinued their oncrmiiorns in
Glasgow, Montena, continued their investigation t~ locate these fugitives,
which investigation disclosed that Volne: Davi: and Lana sirray were in
association with Jess Dovle end Doris O'Conuncr in Ka.ssz City, Niiefscuri.
Volney and Edna in February of 1930 wer»s reciding et 302P peliimore Avenue,
Kansas City, Mizsouri, under the namcs of lr. ard Jrs., G. L. rLerocr. Jess
Doyle and his paramour, Doris O'Cornor lLad left the ntier menhers of the
Karpis-Barker gang 2t 5t. Paul, ‘iinnesots on Jenuzry 16, 1704 ani tneether
with Eddie and Bessie Green proceecded to Topekz, .lansas, ILater, after a
visit to Cardin, Oklabhuma to visit with Dorirc {'Cornor's relativers, they
moved to Aurora, Illinois in ey, 1934, at the request of Edna Murray, vho
a5 previnusly related, was Lhe sister of Doris C'Connor., Ther remained in
Aurora until June 1234 acd then retusmed to hansas Jity, ulissouri, residing
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at 4112 Locust Street. Prior to determining the exact addrese of Edna

Ifurray and Volney Davis in Zansas City, S,ecial Agents ascertained that Davis
had stored in a local rarzspe at Kensaes City, !issouri, & Pontiac car. A
survcillance was maintained of this car, and Volney Davis was captured at

St. Lcuis, Missouri on Tebruary 6, 1935, and irriediately arrangements were
made to remove hin from Xensas City. In route to Chicago, Illincis, the
airplane in which the Acencs with their prisoner were travelling made a forced
landing near Yoriville, Tllincis, on the nirh= of Februar:r 7, 1935, and

during the confusion which resulted, Davis evlectied his escape. Ie remained
at liberty until he was recaptured a2t Chicago, Illinois, on June 1, 1935,
Davis was :uestioned concerning a (2100 counterfeit bill which was removed

from Lis peison subseonent o Fis cupture in Kansas City, Missouri. He

claimed that the bill came from welier "Irish" 0O'tzlley, who was beins sought
by the Federal Fureau of Investiration in connection with the kidnaping of
August Luer of Alton, Illinois. Davis maintained thet he did not pass counter-
feit moncy, but merely cerried it with him so that in the event he was
arrested by oflicers of the law, he could- tender ther: the $100 bill in return
for his liberty, beliecving that he could effecct his escape before the

cfficer who had accecodtedc the bribe would discover the bill wzs countefeit.
Davis never offerscd the counterleit bill to the Special Agenis who apsrehended
hinx,

Volaey Davis afier his capture cutwardly becaie penitent end in a
moment of ais remnrse he "rote the following letter to 1is parents:

"My dear HMother, Father and Sisters: June 3, 1935.

At lest I am in a »nosition where I can write to you all again.
And I & sure glad thax T can Tor it has been awful to he running
around over the countrvy anc not being eble to write to the only
cnes in tiis werlé taut really lcves me. I am here irn jeil end
heve entered e plea c¢f guilty to consniracy in this case, I

gusss vou have read 1bcut it in the paners. I will be sentenced
on Friday tais meekx, I don't Xnow what I will get but I expect

it will be a life sentence. I gueces 1 will be sent to the
government >drison out in Celifornia, but tefere I fo there I
will be held for tuivriy dsys in some priscn here. DBut I won't

be here long enoursn tirie for you to come to see me. But just

as scon as I am vhere you can have time to coms to sze me I

will! let yvyou kxnow wiien and whnere to come. I have soue property
and somc money I want to turn over to rou but if it is so you can
I want you to bring Ruby with rou as there will be quite a bit
of running around znd shc can 4o it beitcer than you.

I would like to see all of vou before I ;o0 away for good but I
may be impossible as ii will cost too much. TZell 211 the kids
hello ror me and tcll the bovs tc take a lessen frem iy
experience ané never touch anythins that don't belons to them.
For 8 man can get mere enjoyment out of ten dollars he 'as eerned
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honestly than he can a ticus.nd got dishonestl:. I know iro~ sad
experienze. I am *telliag -nu thi's to tell then because it ra - do
soi1e geod &nc¢ I Xnow v 1ifn as been s)ared for scias reason in

thie worl: and if' T can :ee, some roung Lorys Trem goin: vroug I

have accomplished somwcthin: in this wsorld. I would give anything

if I could start over ezain, for I knew I could o2 siccessful in
bucinsss if I was free {or I have teen fairly succescful in business
transactions while I weve been codsing the iaw and I imow if I had
been free to have *aken carc of them like any other c¢itizen I could
have done much hetter,

Papa and Marmaa I den't want you all to Jeel teco hué about this for
after all you will xnow vhere T am at night when you go to sleep
end I won't bte in denrer of "eing killed any meoment. 4And I promise
if such a thing should hapd>'n as I am ever a free man sgain I will
Lia%e an honest living regaréless of liow lictle I can earn. And I
will be a model prisoxner where ever I go and for ever length of
tinne I f2t. T have “een treeted fcod here and am well in body. I
hope wherever I go taat I (et werk that won't be injuricus to my
health. Vell, I don't <now much :or- to write but I will sure
write ever time I et & chance anl try to ke up for the last time.

=)

‘ell Tncle ‘lewt hello end I cure weuléd 1ikc to see hiz,

I am going o write a letier to 2ertha soon enc Irene. I think I
know their address, but in cesc I cdon't :reu t2il tham ov licard from
ne.

De csure to *ell me how 3uelal. is and vhen rcu raw her last. I Jure
¢c hcoe she pets well. .

Guecs lilcred is O0.K. T hoge so. Toll, I will clcse. Vith ell rniy
love to rou all, as cver,

Volncey Da.is

After the arrcst of Volne, Davis, Lana purray and Jess loyle sought
refuce al Pittsburg, '2nsas, «hesc or Mebruary 7, 1983, Doyle was lcocated by
Shecial agents of the TFedzrel Earcau of Investigeticn, wi*h the cooperation

of tae Police Deoartiwiat at Pittslturg, llansas and eugsaged Doyle in a gun bpattle.
Doyle escapud, but during the dar h» aneared et Girara, nensas, wucTe he
surrendered to the Sheriif.

On this eame date, ¥adna llirrav wes taken intc cvstedy by &picial
Agents, tcocether with tweo intividuals who Load halbered her, Tlarcsy C. Ctanley,
her brotiier, and his wifc, ilary Stanley. Harry C. Stanlsy was subsequently
convictid on the charge of hetborins a fugitive from juctice in F.deral Court
in the District of Xarsus wné vus soentunced on darek 17, 1€35, tc s.urve six
months in the Sedewick covmty Jsil at Pdenita, Knnsas <nd wac also finud 51,000,
Mary Stanl.y, on the samc date, wes given o Five year susponded scntenee on the
same charge. '
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The extersive investigzatior conducted by tlie Federal Bureau of
Investigation revealed thet Alvin Iarpie, "Doc" Barker, Harry Campbell
¥illia~ Jeaver, Fred Goetz, Ired Barker and Volne) Davis were in St, Paul,
liinnesota the mornineg of lir. Eremer's ahduction and erewitnesses stated
that five or six mer using two automobiles were at the corner of Lexington
and Goodrich Avenuer at tre time the kidrnaping tonk place., Alvin Karpis
and Earry Campbell subsequently adntitted, after their cepture, that they
were precent tiie morning vhen Mr, Lremer was abducted. It was further
ascertained that :Ir. Bremer had been transported to the hide-out at
Lensenville, Illinois by Alvin Karpis, Harry Campbell, Willian Weaver and
"Doc" Larxer, whe also acted as cuards over iir. Brener wiile thLe latter
was teing held; that Bryan bolton, wWilliam Harrison, Elmer Farmmer and
Harold Aldertca Lad talzen care of the needs of the guards and their prisoner
by supplyinc then with food, whiskey and by running other errands.
Information was also obtained dy the Special Agentc- that the guards at the
hide-out had chafed at the Jelay in the collection of the ransom money and
that considerable liquor had been consumed, especially by William Weaver and
Harr; Camptell. Tne hoodlums had arguments among themselves and seversl
deys before the release of Mr. Lrener one m=bar of the pane was ordersd to
leave the hide-out. This member wus Willian Weaver, who had become tired
of his cramped quarters and the delay in the payment of the ransom money, as
a result of which he spent too much time strclling up and down in the
alley adjacent to the hide-out. The rest of the gang fearei detection if
ore of their numter was observed outside of tre ride-out house. "Doc"
Barker endeavored to enliven tre days by imitetins the voice of a lMexican
and, if possitle, also to lead .ir., Bremer to telieve that a foreizrer
was one of his zuerds, Karpis while at the aide-out studied maps and
made charts; although it hes never teen definitely determined, it is believed that
Karpis was compiling getaway charts, possibly for zcus fature crime, or
a chart which would be used in returning iur. Eremer to Rochester, ilinne-
sota. The gang kept machkine guns in the hide-out to be used in tine
event law enforcement arencies discovered where w.r. Zrener wars lLeld.
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There was returned 2t Si., Peui, linuesota on liay 4, 134 an indictment
vhish charged Arthur R, Zarier, Alvia ¥arris, Jehn J. Mclaughlin, Sr., John J.
eclauellin, Jr., William E, Vidler, Phillip J., Teleney, "31lim", "Izzy", Frankie
wrickt, John oe and RrRicherd Hoe witn conspiracy to %idnap Lir. Bremer and trans-
port him from St. Psul, linnesota to the State of Illinois., Due to the results
achieved by Special Acentrc during the course ol tie investiration, the Federal
Crarnd Jury a*t St. Peul, liinnesote on Jdeauary 22, 19030, returned indictaents
cuperseding the inuiciment returned on ay 4, 17°34. Cne of the nev: indictments
chargeu Arthur R, Berier, Alvina Karpis, Volney Davis, Harr; Campbell, Elmer
Fatmer, farold Allerton, VWilliam Weaver, Earry Sewyer, Williem J. Harrisonm,
Bryen bolton, Joln Doe ancd Richeard Roe with the kidnapin~ of lir. Eremer and
transporting Lim from St. Paul, Miuresota to Bernserville, I)linois. A second
indictment was aless returned ca this dete, naaing in =ddition to those rreviously
indicted, Dr. Joseph 2, .loran, Oliver A, Eerg, John J. McLaughlin, Edn~n Murray,
loyrtle Faton, James J. Vilson, Jes= Doyle, William E, Vidler, Phiilip J. Delaney,
ari cne "Mikitey", who vas later determincd to Ye identicel with Bruno Austin.
This irndictment charged tlie individuale uamed wity conspiring with each other
and with Tred Goetz, Fred Parker, Russell 5Gibsor and rate Berier to kidnap and
transpsrt in interctate commerce Edward Georre Eremer,

On April 1£, 1935 the trial of Arthur R. Bar*er, Oliver A Berg, Elmer
Farmer, Harold Alderton, Jesc Doyle, Ednaz Murray, Phillip Delane;, "Boss"
Mclaughlin, William Vidler, Jamez Wilson and Brran Bolton began in the Federal
Courts building at St. Paul, Minnesota before rFederal Judege il. M. Jcyce. Bryan
Eolton at the beginning of the trial entered a plea of guilty, but sentence was
deferred ac to him until August &5, 1938, when Le we< sentenced to serve three
years in prison for hiz complicity in the kidnaping., The Sovernuent, after the
selection of the jury, beran the introduction of evidence with Mr. 3remer as
the first witness, viho related the details of his kidnaping. Thereafter during
the coursc of the trial, Alvin Kerpis was identified as the purcnaser of the
flashlights. Over strenucus objections of defense counsel, the ~usoline can
which bore the fingerprint of "Doc" Barxer was introducea into evidence. An
erployee of the Tecrhnical Latoratory »f the Federal Tureau of Inrectigation
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qualified as an expert witness and in simple langua:e which was capable of
being understood by everyone, explained briefly the science of finserprint-
ing and declared that the possibility of the fingerprint found on the gasoline
can being thzt of anyone other than "Doc"™ Barker would only be one chence in
several billion and declared emphatically that the possibility of there teing
a duplication of fingerprints was‘'so remote as to be out of the question
entirely, On cross-examination defense counsel, which obviously were untutored
in the science of fingerrrinting, mede no effort to get at the real questions
involved in the fingerprint evidence, but made every effort to seize uporn the
ridiculous in an effort tc confuse the minds of the jurors. These guestions
were capably expiained by the wiitnesses end no question was left in the minds
of thie jurors as to the true identity of the fingerprirt. "Doc"™ Barker cat
through the proceedings i utter silence, glering as the witresses took the
stend against him, The shary criminal eyes of "Doc" Barker had no efrect on
the witnesses,

At the conclusion of the Government's case oxn lLiay 6, 1935, the charges
against Jess Doyle and Edna lMurray were dismissed. Jess Doyle wes later
returned to the State of Nebreske, where he entered a vlea of ruilty &t Fair-
bury, Nebraska on a charge that he participated in the robbery of the Fairbury
National Bank on Ap~il 4, 1930. He vas subsecuently sentenced to serve ten
years in the !letrasxa State Fenitentiary for this crime. ZEdra Murray was
returned to the ilissouri Staie Penitentiary at Tefferson City, Missouri to
camplete the remainder of her twenty-five year sentence for hishway robbery
and she received an zdditicnal two ye~r sentenc: on the chargce of escaping
from that institution,

Bruro Austin on Mey 6, 1935 was dischar ed from custody on the order
of the Court, but only to te rearrested in Chicago and at thut place on
October 11, 1935 he was convicted of murder and sentenced to serve life
imprisonment in the Illinois State Penitentiary.

During the course of the trial, Elmer Farmer on AMav 13, 1935 entered
a plea of guilty to the conspiracy indictment and on June 7, 1935 wes
sentenced to serve tuventy-five years' imprisonmment. "Doc" Barker had no
defense to offer and did not take the stand in his own behalf. The trial of
the defendants who %ad not been dismissed or otherwise disposed ol was
concluded on, May 16, 1935 and the jury began its delibverctiors. The money-
changers during the course ol presenting thzir defense had contended ther did
not know the money exchangced by them was Bremer ransom money and they
nervously awaited the return of the jury. On May 17, 1935 the jury returned
a verdict of guilty as to Arthur R. Barker, Oliver A. Berg, James J. Wilson,
John J. McLeughlin, Sr. and Harold Alderton and on this same date "Doc"
Barker and Oliver A, Berg were sentenced to serve life imprisomment. Vidler
and Delaney were acquitted, On June 7, 1935 liarold Alderton received a°
sentence of twenty years! impriscnment. McLaughlin and Wilson were sentenced
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to serve five vears cac’i: YicLauchlin died a few months later in the United

_ Stutes Pernitentiary at Leavenwvorth, Yensas. Oliver A. Rerg, after his

I eonvictior ani sentence, was returned to the Illinois State Penitentiary
i to comrlete his serternce at thet place and & Fed=ral detainer wzs filead
against him. Elmer Fermer, Parolc Aldertoun and Artaur R, Rarker were
temporarily cetained ut i1re Unitea States Penitentiary, Lesavenworth, Kansas,
ani l.ter were renov:ee to the linited States Peritentiary at Alcatraz, =2t
which rlace ther sjust surve their sentences,

£

James J, Wilson wac ordered to seirve his sentence at the Unite

Steies Inuustirial Lefcrmatory at Chiiliceothe, Chio, tut he wus later
transferred to the Inrtheastern Penitentiary at Lewichur;, Icnnsylvariz,
Afier the arrest of Vnluey =vis at Chicago, Illinoin on T e 1, 1938,
ke was removed ts St. Paul, liirnesotn, where nu Juns &, 1Cci he ertersd a
plea of zuilty to the indicimert chargings him with con3apirecy to kidnar Lir,

remer ard wes irmediately sentenced tn serve life irwnriscrnment. Davis
liewise was temporavily dctained at the United Statcs Tenitentiszry, Leaven-
worth, ¥.nsas und subsejuently transferred to the United Siatcs Penitenticry
&t Alcetraz,

ATtir the arrest ol Wynona Burdette and Doleres lelaney at Atlentic

City, Lew Jerscy, thoy were temporerily remcved te Philadelphie, Pernsylvaniea,
whcre a 3on was torn tc Delores Zelancy. Thesc women were subscouently
rexoved te lliami, Florida, where on llarch 20, 17330 they envered pless of
guilty in thec Federzl Court to th:o charr-us of harberins a fugitive from
justicc, anz misprision of o fllony and on thut same date cach was sentenced
to servc & five yuar ter iu the Urited States Detention rerm, :filan, liickigawn.
Mr. &nd !'rs, Johrn Karpaviez, father ard rother of Alvin ¥arpis, toolr custody
of thc son of Doloris Dilency, wio wes erhristored Raymond [lvin larpavicz,

The investicution continued vy th. Fooceral Buresu of Investization to
locate the remainiiy zugitives in this casc aad on ay 3, 1235 Harpey 3awyer
was aprrchenacd bty Speciul Afcnts at Pase Christian, Missirsinpi, a ueruty
sheriff and a llississippi State Highwuy cfficer ccom.ratin with th:> Agernts
in thce apprehension. Sawyer, after the ransom nsgotiations in Miemi, Ilorida
and Hevane, Cuon, joincd his wife and together they nrocozu-i to the Licsiesippi
towr.,, werc rarry Sawyer wac operuting « drinling eud sanbling "joint" for
colorsé persons, This ercated suspicion in thc izinds of the white citizens
in this southern stetc 2nd ultimately leé to the iderntificnticn ond aprre-
hensi.n cf Sawyer., This was not the first arrcst which Harry Sawyer had
experienced, as tic records of the Federal burvau of Investiration show that
on Deccmper 12, 1914 Sauyer was arrested on charges of vreaking and entcring
t2e offices of the Stundard 0il fompuny in Lincoln, Nebragké. On Arril 25,
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1615 he entered a nlea of guilt: and the couart oriercd 1im released on
parole for a period of two vecars and Sew;er was cubcecuentliyr disnicsed
from parole on September 25, 1917, Sawye:r was szein arrcsted on Gepieaber
11, 1912 at St. Pail, Minnesote on chairgs:c of attempted grard larceny end
was subsequently fined $100.00. He wne 2p¢ain arrectea on January 2, 162
on charges ¢f robbery and was l-ter turncd over to the Police Dedeartment
at Lincoln, Nebreska o:. ciarges of juining 2 bond, after bein: errested
for auto theft. Ee was sub<ejuently releeascd urder a $1,000 bond, which
was later forfeited., After the errest >f arry Sawver at Pess Taristian,
Missiszippi, he was ianediately removed to St. Faul, linnesota, where ho
was committed to tiae Remsey County Jail in default of 100,000 bond, tn
await trial or tle charcer o© Xidnapine !'r, brenmer.

Williaw Weaver eni Myrtle Baton had suceessfully eluded the company
of other memhers of the Karnies-berker gang and had contirued to enjoy their
egmall chicken farm at Allandale, Florida, to which place they had fled after
leaving Srand Forest 3each, Ohiec. On Sunday mornine, Septamber 1, 1323,
the hours vhich vas ozcunied by Williim Weaver and ifyrtle ¥aton et Allancale,
Florida, was surroundsé by Agents of the Federal Dursau cf Investigation.
Wearer left the nouse esrly on this morning to ret his Sunday newepepers and
vacs confronted by Speczial Arents who toox nim into custody. Imaediately
therealfter, JMyrtle Eatnn wes errested in the nouse in which were fouand several
firearms, including various small fircarne and two shotouns, OSpecial asents
also found that Veaver and irrtle Faton tad in their custodr a eaall vy who
wes kaown to the neighbors ar Bobbie Ocbornu. The furcitiv:ee 1ud obtained
custody of this child from its mother snd they woare residin-~ at Allandale,
Florida az Mr. and :rs. T, %!, Ostorne, vusing as respoctebic citirens, L
Immediately after their capture, vrtle Feton and Villiam VWeaver were rano‘ed
tc St. Paul, Minne:znta and comaitted to the Ramsey County Jail in daleuit of
bend., :

On November 27, 19S5 & new indictaent was returned by the Fedeial-
Grand Jury at St, Paul, iMirnecsosta and in edditica t» thore ‘ud’'vijuals who
had been previously indisted, Cacszius k-huaald was incluced as a Jeferdant
in the conrpiracy. iichDonsld war arre~ted by & ecisl sagents st Deiroit,
Michizan on Septemnber 26, 1970, afler conclusive ~vidence 1ad lcen obtained
that McDonald exchauged tie ranzom mo..ey in Havana, Cuta, aitli Tull knowledee
that it was “he Errmer ransom aoney.

A second trisl ir the bLremer cace vaz hegun at St, Paul, Minnesote
in Federal Court on January 6, 1936 anc tne defendants at this tiume who faced
the bar of juctice were William Wo2ver, “arry Savyer and Cazesiucs acDorald.
Harry Sawyer vas confident of acaulttal, but admitted on tus witnecs stand
that he had harhored Aand associsted with membhers of the Karniz-lerker g¢eng
for e nunter of years. Willian Weaver lilkewice denied ais ruilt an

/
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ecootmded that he was being nrosecuted oniy becuuse he had associated with
o~ members of the Farpis-kerker gang. Cussius lMcbenald endeavored to persuade
T the jury that he did aot know the money exchenged in Cuba was the Bremer
raasca rroney. The evidence was clear to the jury and eftier a tvo weeks'
trial, which conclucded on January <4, 1936, a verfict cf guilty was returned
egainst all three defendants. On thai sume date William Vesver and Harry
Cawyer were sentenced to serve life imprisonment and after teing incearcerated
in the United Stetes Penitentiary at Leavenworth, Kansas were transfcrred to
alcutraz. The sentence of Cessiues !.2Donmld was deferred until February 1,
1935, at which time he wa: sentenced to serve [ifteen yeers in a Federal
Penitentiary and soon was transferred to Alcatrez.

The conspiracy indictment which wes pending against Myrtlc Eaton wus
dismissed at St. Paul, Minnesota and on February 26, 193¢, she was indicted
at Tempa, Floride, charged with harborin;: Williem Weaver. She denied her
guilt, tut on June 3, 1936 at Jacksonville, Floride, Myrtl: Eaton was found
Fuilty by & jury. On June 10, 193t sie wes senteinced to serve sirx months in
jail and pay & fine c?® ¥1,000.00.

After the death of ired barker, a Barker andi Russell Gibson and the
apprehensicn of other memi2rs ol tiie Kar,is-Barke: gang, Karpis and Camptell
in Jenuery of 1935 found the ranks of the once powerful mob denleted of gun-
men who could assist in further depredcticns, which were considered necessary
for the fugitives' ‘exictence., After their return to Toledc, Ohio in January
of 1935, Karpis end Campoell were afforded protection and shelter by the
members of the underworld with whow they had bzen in contect during the more
prospercus days cof the gaur irmcdiately subsequent to the ahduction of Mr,
Bremer and for several months therceftuer. They likewise rcrnewed their
contacts in Clevelund, Ohic, from whicli nlace they had so hurriedly departed
in Septemoer of 1934. Special Agentis of the Federal Lurcau cf Investigation
continued the investigation to locnte ths remeining fugitives snd it was
learned that one of th. first rccruits swucurcd by Kerpis and Camphell was
Fred Hunter, of Leavittisburg, Onio. It if not dcfinitely xnown in what
manner Hunter first tecamc acruainted with Kerpis and Campbell, tut it appears
that the wcqueintanceship was made tnrough mutuel friends at thic Harvard Clubd,
Newburgh Heights, Ohio, wro sent Kerpis to the Hollyhocl NMight Club in Warrcna,
Ohio in March, 1935, whcere he met Hunicer.

Fred Hunter, an ex-coanvizt, was btorn Octoter 13, 1€99 at Warren, Ohio
and was one of a family of six children. HHunter had five biothers and one
sister. The father of ths family, George Hunter, made an uncuccessful effort
to reise his children to Le law-abiding citizens. Fred Hunter's mother died
in 1910 and wihile the father worked daily as a tlacksmith and toilermaker, at
least three of his sons began careers of crime. Fred Hunter, &s Fred John
llencerson, was first arresteé by the Police Department, Toledo, Ohio, on June
3, 1920 for carrying a concesled weapon and in lieu of paying a ¢200.C0 fine
and costs he was committed to tre Luces County Jail, Toledu, Ohio, on June 22,
1920, where he served & juil seutence. On October 26, 19%Z<, Hunter was
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arrested by the Police Department at Akron, Ohio as a fugitive from justice
from Warren, Ohio. He was thereafter eonvicted for larceny and possession
of dynemite and on April 17, 1933 was received at the State Penitentiary,
Columbus, Ohio to serve an indeterminate sentence of three to twenty-seven
years,

William Hunter, another son of George Hunter, began his criminal
career on July 31, 1919 when he burglarized a hardware store at Warren,
Ohio and stole goods and merchandise valued at $5(.00, Fe pleaded guilty
to this charge; was committed to the State Reformatory at Mansfield, Ohio.
Willier. Hunter thereafter wus reccived at the State Penitentiery, Coluritus,
Ohio on June 2, 1928 to serve a one to fifteen year senteuce for burglary
and lsrceny. On April 26, 19032 William Hunter was fined $150.00 e&nd costs
at Warren, Chio for receivins arnd concealing stolen property. In lieu of
paying this fine he served time in the County Jeil at Warrer, Ohio. On
December 19, 1934 William Hunter was received at the Unitcd States Peni-
tentiary, Atlanta, Georsia, to serve two years for vioiation of the Internal
Revenue /ct,

Another brother, Albert, has also served a sentence at the Ohio State
Refomatory, Marsfield, Ohic, for burglary.

Fred Hunter, prior to the time he tecamo associgicd with Karpis and
Camphell, was a gumbler arnd elso ergaged to sone extient in selling gambling
parephernalia, He was also a deveotse of cockfighting.

Karyis and Camptell returned to the southwzst for & second recruit by
the name of John Brock, who came hignly recomuicnded due to his cxtensive
eriminal record which tezen on Jaruary 1€, 151¢ when he was rcceived at the
State Reformatory, Granite, Oklahoma, to serve a term of threc ycars for grand
larceny. The records of the Federal Bureau of Investisetion revetl that Brock's
second arrest occurred on July 13, 1922 whon he was arrested by the Sheriff's
Office at Hutchinson, Kansas for investipgation. He was next arrested on
October 1, 1922 as J., C., Croighton vy the Sheriff's Office at Enid, Oklahoma,
at which place he wus arrestcd for investisetion, Broeck slso was arrested on
suspicion by the Sherifi's Office at Fawnee, Oklahomu as J. D. Alams on May 17,
1923, On January 19, 1920 as John Brock hc was arrested as a vagrant by the
Police Departmernt at Tucson, Arizona and s:rvod twenty days in the City Jail.
He was likewise arrested as a vagrant hy the Peclice Department at Tulsa, Okla-
home on March 1£, 1931 and fincd $19.00 cnd costs. On Octcber 18, 1931 he was
received at the State Penitentiary, McAlester, Oklahama, to scrve five yeors
after coomitting an assault with intent to kill. During the time Brock wus
confined in trne Oklahoma Stzote Penitemtiary he became acquainted with threc of
the eriminals who later became prominent marbers of the Karpis-Burker gong -
"Doc® Barker, Volney Davis and William Weaver,

In March of 1835 Yarpis and Campbcll proeeaded to Tulsa, Oklahama, where
thoy contacted George "Burrhend" Keady, wecll-known associate of thieves and
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harborer of criminals. Csmnbell had =»reviouely azeociated with ileadv at
the time “amntell was characierized a: an o0il field petty thief and was
rommittiar crimes with Clen Leroy Wright end Jimtie Lewson, who leter
became well-knovm criminals in the southwest. Thie wes zrior to the tine
that Campbell sraduated to "hrig time"™ c:ime. Kead; recommended 2rock to
Kerpi- end Campbell az a man of ability 2nd the introductiosn of Brock to
them was concuameted on a highwey near Iulsa, Jdklailc.aa and Erock agreed
to "pall a jor"™ with Xarpis and Campbell., =rock was given instructions to
meet Karpie znd Camupbtell in Toledn, Onio, from vhich place brock was sent
to the Barvard Clul in Cleveland, Juiio on an errand for alvin narpis. le

later rejoin.é uis new asesociates in Toledo, Onhio an? nlans were formulated
for another criae. In April of 1935 ¥arnis en? Cemplell dl_rznoeared for
several days, leevinr Lrock in Cleveland, Iie vecame epprr.ocngive that r~ome
misfortune nnd nccurred to Xarpis and Cdirhell £nd returred to ais aome at

Tulsa, Oklahoma,.

On April 24, 1935 8 meil truck war robbcd at Varren, Caio by tiree
heavily armed mer. ard ;72,000 ir loot, conposed of currency and bonds, wear
ottained by the tancits, Thereafter, tv., well-known criminels, s-orge
Sarrent and Snttonyr Labrizzetta, were idertified es two of the participents
in +the rottery of the mail truck. Sarrent and labrizzetta denied their
suilt, but vere brousat to trial. The jury convicted them after delibereting
ten minutes, Each was serntenced to serve tventy-{ive vears in a Federal
veaitentiary. The court ¢ranted farcent end Labrizzetta a new trisl, but
they were again convicted at their second trial., Subtsecuent investieation
disclosed that the tw» convicted ien were innocent of the crime =and that
Yarpis and Canptell were the ~uilty parties.

¥arpie and Camptell with new capitel planned new crimes and through
"Burrhead" Xeady, =curht t> reestatlich the Iarpis-Barker .-eng and after
the mail robbery they 1eturned to Tulsa, Ozlehoma and agein contacted Xeady
and Brock. On Sepletxher &, 1935 Kealdy prcceeded to the Oxlashoma Ctate
Penitentiary ancd met a half-breed Indien bty the name of San Coker at the
prison rates, wio on that date was parcled from the institrtion where he had
been serving & thirty year sentence for tank rsbbery. It Is caid that Karpis
and Camptell supplied the funds necessary tou secure the release of Conker lrom
the penitentiary. Coker wacs first received et the Oklaacma State Penitentiary
on March 17, 1924 to cerve a thirty year csentence for bank rotber,; and he
received nis first parole from tnat institution on January 11, 1931 &and within
a few weeks vas returned to the inctitution as a parole violator. Iie oscaped
on February 24, 1931. On May 9, 1931 he was arrested by the Police Depariment
at Saint Joseph, Miesouri for investigation and on tihe 10th of the following
month he was arrested by the Police Depertmert at Tulesa, Oxlahnua as a
fugitive from the State Penitentiary. Thi: arrest occurred at the time Fred
Barker and Alvin Karpis were earrested ai Tulsa, Oklehoua on June 10, 1931,
charged with e jewel burglary. Coler war not as Tortunste as Karoi- and Tred
barker, as after this arrest he was rcturned to Oimulgee, Cklahoue to await
trial for the jewel theft.
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Althouegh he va: not nrosecuteld for thai cri=e, 20 was veturned ro tie Ckxlu-
homa State Penitentiers on June 19, 1631 to coudlere ais centenne for Lank
rotbery. Jokzr reiairsd confined in the irnstitution until September 3, 1933,
vien he was azain 1eleased on rerole. Co¥%er, after his release on parole
from the penitentiery, oroceeded with Xeady to tne latuer's 107c¢ in Tulsa,
Oklaihoma anc ti.e two of them legan celebratianc Coker's roof fortune by con-
suziine considerable guantities of liquor and tvio or three weeks thereafter
Coker procreded %o Toleco, Ohio ard joined Karpis and Campbell.

about the “irest of Novenber 1¢35, Fred EHunte: rctirped to Tulsa,
Oxlshoma and snlirited *he eid of John Lrock in & new criminal venture waich
wers beins »lanrned. brotk arried to particiz:te irn the rew :2rine ané with
Hunter traveled bt train from Tulea, Oizlalioma to Cleveland, Ohio, arriving
there on or ahout MNovenber 4, 1935, At Cleveland, Ohio iinnter snd Erock
parted, liunter proceedins to Ycungestown, Ohio, while Broce¥ went to Teoledo
and regictered in a lccal "iotel. However, the followine car he was joined at
tne latter place ty Fred imnter and the twe of them oproceeded to tie Unledo
hide-ocut of Karpic and CTemitell, which place wes & local acuse of prostitution.

On tue afternoon of Nevenwer 7, 1935 five bandi*s =2rmed with two
machine guns, & cshotgun and automatic pistnls held np Erie Train No. 522 at
Garrcttsville, Chio, waica was en route from Detroit, nliciiiecn to Pittsburgh,
Pennsylvania ané there was stolen from the United Stetes Lleil $24,000 in
currency and several thousand dollars in recurities. During the course of
the robbery the train crew was intimidated aud one of thes robler:s firel a shut
into the mail car. After Special Agents received information enncerning the
"wild west" mannsr in which the rcbbery wars nervetroted, the porsidility that
Karpis and Campbell were responsitble fo: <his crime wac conside.ed and iavesti-
gation resulted in the icentification ol *the fugitives want=zad iu the bremer
kidnapinz as being tvo of the participants in the 20llup of tl- mail train.
Special Azents furtner learned by their inveztizetion that afi:r the robberv,
Karpis, Campbell, Hunt=1, Bro2g and the fifth meurer of the bmnldit ranc knuwn
as "Sam", retreated tc a surage in Port Clinton, Ohio operat:d 'y one John
Zetzer, an ex-convict. Here the lost wes Civided aud the gan~ ceparated,
Campbell and "Saa" goinc tn Trledo, Chio.

¥Yurpis, Ercck and Hunter had mede claborate nlane fer a ".etaway®.
The former metheds used by moaeri bandits in driving lone dictances in a
fast automotile after the commission of a crime were too =zlor for llarpis,
Hurnter and Brock, so arrancements had been made throuenh Zetzer, e pilot,
for the ure of an sirplane. Early on the merning of November 8, 1335 the
three mail train tandits boarded an airplane near Port Clinton, Ohio ard
with Zetzer as the pilot, flew to Lot Sprinessz, Arkancas., Karpis and
Hunter recmainec at Hot Sprinzs wiile Brocik returned to his home in Tulea,
Okxlahoma.

During the coursec of the investieation conducted by Spceiel Agents,
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it was leerned that cn Octobher 19, 1925 one Thomas J. Shew had gone to the
Universal Motor Corpary in Akron, Ohio for the purpose of buying a Ford
automobile for cash and after meking preliminary arrangements for the
purchase of this car, Shaw proceeded to the vicinity o the Portage Hotel,
where he wus arrested as a ruspicious person and apprroximately three hours
later a local grmbler called at the iLkron Police Denartmen® and arranged
for the releuse of Shaw cn bond. Thereafter, on October 25, 1935, under
the name ¢f Carl Baker, the individual who had previously been arrested as
Thomas J. Shaw purchased from the Knowles 2Zrcwn kotor Company, 1440 West
25th Strvet, Cleveland, 0hio, a Plymouth sedan. The eycwitnesces to the
Garrettsville mail robbery obtained the license number of the automobilc
used by the tandits at tiat time and through this it was learned that the
Plymouth sedan which had been purchased bty Carl Buker was the car used in the

robbery.

At the time Tlomus J. Shaw was aircsted by the Police Department at
Akron, Ohio, his finrernrints were forwarded to the Federa) Bureau of Investi=-
gation and they wcre identified as being identical with Milion Lett, who on
November Z, 1930 had been ar-ested by the Police Department &t Wictita, Kansas
for vegraucy. The record further disclused that Lett had been arrested for
investigtion by the Pclice Depertiment at Coffeyvillc, Kancas on Februery 10,
1931 end on September 3, 1332; that he also had been aguin arrested by the
Police Department at Coffeyville on November 6, 1935 end on November 7, 1935,
the dete of +the mail roblery at Garre tsville, Ohio, Lett was confined in the
County Jail et Yates Center, Kansas on a charge of robbery, for which he was
not pros:zcuted. Prior to this time the Federal Burceau of Investigation had
information that ifilion Lett wac an acsociatc of Harry Campbell and thgt Lett
had also been cmployed as a shiller ut the Harvard Club at Newburgh Heiphts,
Ohio, where members of the fong frequerntly spent their time,

At'ter Carpbell returrned to Toledo, Ohic from Port Clinton, Ohio, he
continued for the next several months to spend the majority of hirs time in
Toledo. Campbell found refuge with Clara and Ed McCraw at & rooming aocuse
operated by them at 20113 Adams Street. "He also frequented the many taverns
located in the vicinity of his place of refuge,

A short time after Karpis and Campbell returned to Toledo, Ohio sub-
sequent to their escape from Atlantic City, New Jersey, Camphell ret e girl
by the name of Gertrude Billiter at the licGraw rocaing house and theresfter,
on May 29, 1935, Campbell, under the namc of Clercnce C. Miller, married
Gertrude at Rowling Green, Ohio. Campbcll, with his wife, frequented a tavern
known as the Goulet's Grill, loc:.ted ot 2130%-anroe Street, Toledo, Ohio.
Carmpbell also had as a companion at Goulet's Grill and other taverms in Toledo,
Ohio and vicinity, the Sheriff of Lucas County, James C'Reilly, After the
robbery of the mail train at Garrettsville, Ohio, Campbell returned to thecse
associates. Sam Coker, at the tiie of ithe robbery of the train was ill in a
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- hospital in Toiedo, which prevented him from being a participant in that
' crime, He, however, continued hins acsociation with Campbell at Toledo,
Ohio after thLe successful corsummation of that rotbery,

While Campbell was spending his time in Toledo, Ohio, Kaxpis and
Punter were enjoying the pleasures of the health resort at Hot Springs,
Arkenses. Kervpis elsc made & triz to Corpus Christi, Texas, where he
engaced in his [avorite pastime ol fishirg in thc Gulf of Mexico. He
also made a trip %o the west coast of Flerida for asimilar purpore.
Kairpis after his retreat to Hot Springs, Arkansas also madc infrequent
trips to Cleveland, Toledo nnd Canton, Chio.

On the eftirncon of May 1, 1936, through invesijgative efforts of
Specizl Agents of the Federel Burveu of Investigation, it was dctermincd
that Alvin Earpis, with rred ‘hunter, anc “1is woman, Connie Morric, were
located in apartment 1, 33:3 Canal Strect, New Orleans, Lnuisianu, where
Hanter masinteined & residence und<r *the neic of I'd O'dara. The apartment
building in which Farpis and the others were loc:ted was surrounded by
Special Agents at apnroximately 5:30 P.i. or iy 1, 1936 and &s +he Speciel
Agents were about to enter the fugitive'c mpartmernt building, Karpis and
Huater eumerged, with the inteation of 2nterins a Plymouth coupe which wes
park=sd in front of the buillding. Soccinl Agents comanded Karpis and Hunter
to surrender and ther complied peacefvliv. Sutsequent to the apnrehension
of Karpis, it was learnzd he had nsintained an apcrtment at 3300 Saint
Charles Street, New Orlesns, Louiriana nnd it was further lsarned that the
raid on the apartment on Canal Street wes timely, as Karpis claimed he was
making prcparations tc go o:: ancther fishineg trip. A search of the Plymouth
coupe and the apartment in which Kerpis and Hunter hed beer locsted revealed
th-ot Hunter and Karpis had been prepared to resist arrest if the opportunity
was prescnted, es there were found a rifle, two .45 celiber autometic
pistoiz and a .330 calib:r :istol. Lat-r, a Terraplanc coupc, which had
been used oy Karpis, was locnted and it was fovnd to contain o .22 caliber
rifle, a .22 caliber automniic pistol and & .45 Ceclt automatic pistol. After
the cuapture of Karpis, he was irmediately removed to St. Puul, Minnesota and
coumitted 4o the Ramscy Cowity Jail in defrult of one half & miliion dollar
bond, to ewait trial. Huntcr was committed to the Federal Jail at New
Orleans, Louisiana, to await nrececution on the charge of hartoring Karpis.

Thc investigution wez continucd by Special Agents at Tcledo, Ohio for
the purpoce of locating llarry Campbell and it was lcarned that Campbell, under
the name of G. Killer, wus iesiding in Apartment 1, 2132 lionroe Street,
Toledo, Ohio. It was further ascertained thnt Campbell was known in the

~vicinity as Robcrt or Bob Miller. At daybrecak on May 7, 1936, Special Agents
conducted a raid on this apartment and thcre apprehended Harry Campbell. A
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1";___ search of the aperimeat revealed that Ca—pbell Laf cnncealed under a
o pillow on the bed in tzz room in whick he was zporeirnded, a .45

celiter Cult autoiatic »istol vwiicl he A4 ot have an opddrtunicy to
use. '

On the =ame moiming, Sz Coker wars itaken into custod; by Speciel
Agentes in a orivate home & Jcw tlocks aws) from where ilzrry Compbell had
beer residine. Yarry Cairbell vias rerioved to St. Pail, IMinnesota, where
he waz committed to the Rimsey County Jail in default ol s {200,000 bond,
to owa’t the diespoesition of 'iic care, while Sam CToker was returned to the
Cklehora State Teritentiury, et MciAlecter, Oklancaa on ey 9, 1636 to
complete ris uncypirsd term for benk robrery, Earry Campbell cid not elect
to stand irial 1or the Zidnapine of uir. Fremer and on kay 1L, 1936 he
entercd a plee of eguilty et €t. Paul, Mi:nercta and on the saze date was
sentenced to scrve life imprisnnient.

Tred Tunter, after bring; indicted at FNew Orleans, Louirianz on siay
27, 1926, enter.d a niea of ruilty to thie cherre of harboring Alvin Iarpis
and was sentercel to serve two years in the United States Penitentiary at
Atlenta, Georzia,

On July 27, 193€ Alvin Karpis entersd a olea of fuilty to the
indictment charring nim with the kidnapine of Willi=m A, Hamm, Jr. and he
received a life sentence. Illarpics end Campbell were teunscrarily committed
to the Unitea Statecs Penitentiary, Leaverworth, Xansas and on Ausust 3,
1936 werc transterred to the island prison at Aleatrzz, Calif-rnia, to
renain there tne rest of their lives.

During the course of ths inve:stisation to apprehernd the various

memterc nf the Karpis-rparker 7gang, Speciel Asonts learned +thet VWillian J.
hHarrison, who had ucen closely associated wita tac aob, zad -wittingly
comnunicated t> otner acsccietes of the ran. wio verc not in * .e inaer
circle certain inferaetior whi~h §1 was 1eli suonld not have teen divuired.
Usirg a ruse, darrison on the nisht of Tannary £, 1935 wes lured. by rome
of Lis coopanions to on wbsiwoned bvarn ir ke vizinityr of Ontarioville,
Illinois. When hz eniercd ihs rarmn, in the Lore of effectine Li= micsiun,
ne was chot tc death by scveral o0 hic oretrliile wsesciates, nic body vas
then coated with casoliane, nlaccd in en eporrooriate jesition und the bara
set on fire. Thre structure van cnupleteliy Genwlichod. On Januery 8, 1930
the znerred outlinc of au apnarcatly unidentilicd boady of a human being

" was obrerved in the saoliering embers. The Sieriff's 0ffice at Vleaton,
Illinois mede a1 searca for identifyins itza~ lefi at the scene of the criane
and an Elgin wrist watch and a ~51¢ linked bracelct werc found beside the
bodyr. Taere vars also found wnei remained of a pair »f dctaron shaped eye-
rlasses, In addition tnereto, there werme found a five gellon gasolire can
and a crank for a .lodel A Ford eutsmobile.

. Dirine the lest days of August, 1935, Srecial Acents of the Federel
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Bureau of Investigation ascertained definitely that Harrison had been murdered
hy certain of ris comparions and th2t lis body had been burned in an o0ld barn
to prevert identification., Special Agents secured from the Sheriff's Office
at Wheaton, Illinois rertirent data concerning the wrist watch which had been
found near the corpse., Systemetic inquiry in the vicinity of Harmend, Indiansa
and Calumet City, Illinois where Harrison had spent considerable time, dis-
clcsed that on August 21, 1933 Harrison had a wrist watch repesirei ty a
jeweler friernc in Harmond, Indiara, The jeweler had scratched his repeir
nur.cer, C-63%, on the iuside of the case and this entry apreared on the case
of tre Elgin watch whici: had been found ty the unidentified corpse et Ontario-
ville, Illincis on January €, 1393%,

The inding of the boly of William J, Harrison zave sigrificance to
the letter which had been found at Oklawahz, Florida written by "Ioe" Rarker
to his brother Fred and in which it was steted "I took care of that buisness
for you Boys it was done Just as good as if you hae di€ it your self"™,

As for Dr. Joseph P. Moran, Special Agents ascertained that he was
last seen, according to the best information availawle, at the Cesino Club,
Toledo, Chio, during the lztter pert of July, 1934. Dr. Moran had teen at
the club with "Doc" Barker, Russell Gibson and other members of the gang and
becane guite intoxicated, Xis associates tried to quiet him and it is
alleged thet Cr, Moran made the remark "I have you guys in the palms of my
hards™. This statement aprarently was the signing of his death warrant. He
left the club with two of the gang and éid not return. The present where-
atouts of Dr. Morun is best deterr.ined by a remark Fred Rerker made to a
memrber of the mob -~ "Doc will do no more operating. ' The fishes probably have
eat him up by now©,
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Eightieen (13) persons have heen convicted in connection
with the atducticn of Ildwerd Georg: Bremer and the following
sentenrces have been in,osed:

Lite

Years

#1,00C fines

persons iilled while resisting arrest
persone murdered

DO CGO

The following perscons were convicted:

Harold Alderton 20 vears 6=7=25
Arthur R. PBarker Life 5-17-35
Oliver A. Berg Life 5-17-35
Bryan Bolton 3 ycars 8-25-36

(to Y& served concurrently with a similar sentence
imposed in connection with thc ebduction of
William A. Lerm, Jr.)

Vynona burdctte 5 years 3~-25=-35
Harry Campbell Life 5-12-26
Vclney Davis Life f= 7=35
Dolores Delaney 5 years ' 3-25-35
Myrtle Eaton 6 nmonths and

$1,000 fine 6=-10-36
Elmur Faraer 20 vcars 6- 7=2
Fred Hunter £ rears S-27-36
Cassius McDonrzld 15 years : 2= 1=-3€
John J. iicLaughlir, Sr. 5 years 6~ 7-3%

(Died in prisonm)

Harry Sawyer Life 1-"4-36
Harry C. Stanley ¢ months und

©1,000 finc 3-12-35
Mery Stunley 5 ycars

{=suspend<d) 3=12-35
VWilliem Vecaver Lifc 1-24-36
Jemes J. Wilsen 5 yuarc 6- 7-35

The following persons wer:s killed while rusisting arrect:

Frcd Parkoer 1-16=3%5
Kate Barker 1-16=35
- Russell Gibson 1- 8-35

The following persons were murdered by their own associates:

Williem J. Harrison - killcd 1-5-35, idcuntiticd 9-6-35
Frod Goctz killoed 3-20-34

g P R e e IR RS



- 57 =

Dr. Jozeph P. Moran disappcarcd the latter part of July,
1934 at Tolcdo, Ohio anc his whelreabouts since that datc hes bzen

unknown. It is bclicved thet he was murderedé by his own
associatcse.
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TEE FOLLOWING CRILMIKAL RECORDS OF MEBERS OF THE KARPIS-RARKER
GANG AD THEIR ASSOCILTES ARE ATTACHED:

darold Aldertorn

Treodore Charles Anqus

Bert Angus :

Bruno Austin

Arthur Barker

Fred Barker

Oliver Rerg

Jchn Brock, alias John Brack

Wynona Burdette, alias Wynona Welcott
Harry Carmprell

Sam Ccker

Volney Davis

Dolores Delzaney

Jess Doyle

Myrtie Eaton

Elmer Farmer

Herbert Famer, alias Herbert Black
Charles J. Fitzgerald

Russcll Gitson

Eugene Grecn, alias Ecdie Green
Cherles Preston ilzarmon

Paula Harmor aliac Polly Walker
William J. Harrison

Fred Hunter, alias Fred Henderson
Alvin Earpis

Miltcn Lett

Cassius lLiclonale

Joseph P. loran

darry Clifton Stanley

liery Stanley

Harry Sandovick, alias Harry Sawyer
William Weaver, alias P. 0. Donald
James J. Wilsorn

John Zetzer

J. George Zeigler, alias Fred Goetz
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The following is an abtstract of the fingerpriut record of
one J. Ceorzs Zeigler, (decceased), on file in the rederal Bureau
of Irnvectigation:
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IDENTIFICATION

ORDER NO. 1218
March 22, 1934

WANTED

ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases,
A. CARTER, RAYMOND HADLEY, GEORGE HALLED, ALVIN KORPIS,
EARL PEEL, GEORGE DUNN, R. E. HAMILTON, RAY HUNTER.

L

DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION = Fingerprint Classification
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE BLikS
WASHINGTON, D. C.

KIDNAPING

DESCRIPTION

Age, 25 years o e, -
8-3/4 incres; wo gt Tl proroe
Build, sterger; *air. crzwn: fycs,
blue; Complexior, fair:

Marks, | irct Cut ST ilws

left index firgcr.

RELATIVES:

Mr. John Karpis, fat-cr, 75.7 wortr

Francisco Averoe, (rilayc, lllirias,

Mrs. Anra Karprs, r.otrer, 2847 Noruc

Franciscc Avcrue, Crucaso, tliircis,
Mrs. Emily Newnzlc, sister, Zpal No-tr
Franciscc Averuc, (micazs, Hlirroos.

Mrs. Rovert (Ciara, venotc, sister,
1829 west Erie Street, (ricayc,
tilinoss.

Mrs. Alpert (Amcliz' Groces, sister,
123U worth ponrcn Strect,

Topeka, Kansas.

A A, Korzas,
serter-c. Septerver

» 1609,

Odrim 7] orvpad
arrested Police Department, Okmulgee, Oklahoma, June 10, 1931; charge, burglary;
1631, 4 years, State Penitentiary, McAlester, Oklahoma; paroled.

CRIMINAL RECORD

As Alvin Karpis, #7071, received State
tndustrial Reformatory, MHutchinson, Kansas,
Fepruary 25, 1926; crime, burglary=-2nd
degree; sentence, (0 years; escaped March
9, 1929; returned March 25, 1930,

As Raymond Hadiey, #175CZ, arrested
Police Department, Kansas City, Missouri,
March 23, 193C; charge, larceny-auto and
safe tlower; released to State industrial
Reformatory, Hutchinson, Kansas, as an
escapc.

As Alvin Karpis, #1535, received State
Peritentiary, Lansing, Kansas, May 19, 13930 -
trarsferrec from State Industrial Reformatory;
crime, burglary-2: 1 degree; sentence, 5 to 10
years.

As George Haller, #8008, arrested Police
Department, Tuisa, Oklahoma, June 10, 1931;
charge, investigation-burglary; delivered
Police Department, Okmulgee, Oklanoma.

Alvin Xarpis is wantec for quesiioning in connectior with the kidnaping of Edward §. Bremer at St. Paul, Minnesota, on

Janvary 17, 1234,

Law enforcercnt agencies binoly transrit any aoditional information or criminal record to the nearest office of the Division

of Investigaticn, U. S. Departeent of Justice.

If apprencroed, please notity tne Director, Division of Investigation, U. S. Department of Justice, Washington, D. C., or
the Spccial Agent in Jharge of the oftice of the Division of Investigation listed on tre vack hereof which is ncarest your city,

(over)

tssued by: J. EDGAR HOOVER, DIRECTOR.
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Special Agent in Charge,
Federal Burean of Investigation,
U. S. vepartment of Justice,

Located at: Building Tel. No.
ABERDEEN, S.Dak., 610 Alonzo Ward Hotel 4652
ATLANTA, Georgia, 501 Healey wWalnut 3698
BIRMINGHAM, Alabama, 320 Federal 7-1755
BOSTON, Massachusetts, 1002

Post Cffice & Court House Liberty 7634
BUFFALO,N.Y.,612Marine Trust Cleveland 2030
BUTTE, Montana, 302 Federal 2-4754
CHARLOTTE, N. C., 234 Federal 3-4127
CHICAGO, Il1., 1900 Bankers' Randolph 6226
CINCINNATI, Ohio, 426 U. S.

Custom House & P. O. Main 6720
CLEVELAND,Ohio, 1448 Standard Prospect 2455
DALLAS, Texas, 420 Post Office 2-3866
DENVER,Colo., 722 Midland Savings Main 6241
DETROIT, Mich., 907 Federal Cadillac 2835
EL PASO, Texas, 1331 1lst Nat'l Bk. Main 501
INDIANAPOLIS, Ind., 506

Fletcher Savings & Trust Riley 5416
JACKSONVILLE, Florida, 412 U. S.

Court House & P. O. 3-2780
KANSAS CITY,Mo.,1616 Fed.Res.Bk. Victor 3113
LITTLE POCK, Ark., 500 Rector Office 6734
LOS ANGELES, Calif., 617 Fed. Mutual 2201
LOUISVILLE, Ky., 769 Starks Jackson 5139
MILWAUKEE, Wisc., 1021 Bankers Daly 35431
NASHVILLE, Tenn., 508 Medical Arts 6-6771
NEW ORLEANS, La., 3264 P. O. Raymond 1965
NEW YORK, N. Y., 370 Lexington

Avenue, Room 1403 Caledonia 5-8691
OKLAHOMA CITY, Okla., 224 Federal 2-8186
OMAHA, Nebr.,629 1st Nat'l Bk. Atlantic 8644
PHILADELPHIA, Pennsylvania,

1300 Liverty Title & Trust Locust 0880
PHOENIX, Ariz. 318 Security 3-4870
PITTSBURGH, Pa., 620 New Fed. Grant 0800
PORTLAYD,Ore.,411 U.S.Ct.House Atwater 6171
SALT LAKE CITY, Utah, 503-A

U. S. Court House & P. O. Wasatch 3980
SAN ANTONIO, Texas,

1216 Smith-Young Tower Fannin 8052
SAN FRANCISCO, Calif.,405 P.O. Hemlock 4400
ST. LOUIS, Mi.souri,

801 Title Guaranty Central 165C
ST. PAUL, Minn.,

232 Uptown Sta. & Fed. Cts. Garfield 7509
TRENTON, N.J. 825Broad St. Nat'l BKk. 3-0881
WASHINGTON,D.C., 574% Justice National 5303
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIAECTOR

Federal Bureau of Infrestigation
| ‘ H. 8. Bepartment of Justice
" Bushington, B. .

soril 24, 1035,

Tho fellmin~ §s ar abstract of the fingerrrint roscrd
of one J. George Zeigler, (dccvased), oa f£ile in the Federml Bur::au
of Irvestigaticnt

For completion of our records, please supply dispositions to this Bureau
in any of the foregoing cases where they do not appear.
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Bruno austin alias "Thitie"
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ALVIN KARPIS

On April 22, 1936, HOMER S. CUMMINGS, Attorney General of the United States under the
authority vested in him by an Act of Congress appruoved June 6, 1934, offered a roward of

$5,000.00

for information furnished to & representative of the Federal Bureau of Investigation,
United States Department of Justice, which results in the apprehensicn of Alvin Karpis.

DESCRIPTION

Age, appears to be 25 or 26 years; Height, 5 feet 9 3/4
inches; Weight, 135 pounds; Build, slender; Hair, brown;
Eyes, blue-grey; Complexion, fair; Marks: 1 inch cut

scar lower knuckle left index finger.

All claims to the aforesaid reward and all questions and disputes that may arise as
among claimants to the foregoing reward shall be passed upon by the Attorney General
and his decision shall be final and conclusive. The right is reserved to divide and
allocate portions of any of said reward as between several claimants. No part of the
aforesaid reward shall be paid to any official or employee of the Department of Justice.

If you are in possession of any information concerning the whereabouts of Alvin
Karpis, communicate immediately by telephone or telegraph collect to the nearest of-
fice of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, United States Department of Justice, the
local addresses of which are set forth on the reverse side of this nctice,

JOHN EDGAR HOOVER, DIRECTOR,
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION,
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE.

WASHINGTON, D. C.

April 22, 1936.
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IDENTIFICATION DIVISION OF |NVES’|'| Fingerprint Classification
ez s U. . DEPARTMENT OF (J;ﬁsTll'?gE " b s
WANTED WASHINGTON, D. C.

ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases,
A. CARTER, RAYMOND HADLEY, GEORGE HALLER, ALVIN KORPIS,
EARL PEEL, GEORGE DUNN, R. E. HAMILTON, RAY HUNTER.

= =i 5

DESCRIPTION e an tacer wan 19, 1930 CRIMINAL RECORD
4 y S ’ As Alvin Karpis, #7071, received State
8-3/U incrre:r w el it pources = |ndustrial Reformatory, Hutchinson, Kansas,
Build, sle~acr: »a.r. trow=: Eycs. February 25, 1926; crime, burglary-2nd
blue: Complex or, tarr: - degree; sentence, 0 years; escaped March
' : - K 9, 1829; returned March 25, 1830,

Marks, | oarcr o cut s c ilecr krugwle
left index fingcr. As Raymonc Mad.ey, #1790CZ, arrested
Police Departmcnt, Kansas City, Missouri,
RELATIVES: Marct 23, 193C; charge, larceny-auto and
- safc blower; released to State Industrial

Mr. Johr Karpis, fatrce, 2847 Nortr -
Francisco Ave~.o, (ricayo, tliincas, Reformatory, Hutchinson, Kansas, as an
escape.

“':;‘::?:cz‘;s;:;,loé:fz;ﬁiaii‘7?:;:s T p— As Aivin Karpis, #1539, received State
wrs. Emil Newoc lc. snste: "84 C North = Penitentiary, Lansing, Kansas, May 19, 1930 -

ALY ' C . transferrec from State Industrial Reformatory;
“'F";c"ct ?Ef'*cl ; :c:;c's| t'po"' A crime, purglary-2: ! degree; sentence, 5 to 10

8. ober tara ewstc, 1ster,

years.

1822 West Erie Street, tricage, As George Haller, #8008, arrestea Police

Illinois. (kec11a® Groon ister Department, Tulsa, Oklahoma, June IQ, 19315
Wre. Albert {Arclia’ Grooms, s o charge, investigation-burglary; delivered

1234 worth Monros Strect, pPolice Department, Oksulgee, Oklanoma.

Topeka, Kansas.
As A. korgis, *160%, arrested Police Department, Okmulgee, Oxlahoma, June 10, 1931; charge, burglary;
senterceo Septemser |1, 1931, 4 years, State Penitentiary, McAlester, Oklahoma; paroled.

Age, 25 years {1=: , ncigtu, ® ofect,

Alvin Karpis is wanted for questioning in connectior with the kidnaping of Edward 6. Bremer at St. Paul, Minnesota, on

January 17, 123y,

Law enforcemcnt agencies kindiy transrit any additional information or criminal record to tnc nearest office of the Division
of Investigation, u. S. Dcrartment of Justice.

\f apprencrded, please notity the Dircctor, Division of Investigation, U. S. Department of Justice, Washington, D. C., or
the Special Agent in .narge of the office of tnc Division of Investigatior listed on tre vack hereof which is ncarest your city.

(over) Issued by: J. EDGAR HOOVER, DIRECTOR.




Special Agent in Charge,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,

U. S. Departiment of Justice,

‘ Located at: Building Tel. No.
ABERLEEN, S.Dak., 610 Alonzo Ward Hotel 4652

' ATLANTA, Georgia, 501 Healey Walnui 3698
BIRMINGHAM, Alabama, 320 Federal 7-1755
BOSTON, Massachusetts, 1002
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" = BUFFALO,N.Y.,612Marine Trust Cleveland 2030
= s BUTTE, Montana, 302 Federal 2-4734
. =] CHARLOTTE, N. C., 234 Federal 3-4127
_ 3 CHICAGO, I1l., 1900 Bankers' Randolph 6226
- S Z CINCINNATI, Ohio, 426 U. S.
> z Custom House & P. 0. Main 6720
E‘F CLEVELAND,Ohio, 1448 Standard Prospect 2455
= 3 DALLAS, Texas, 420 Post Office 2-3866
w DENVER,Colo., 722 Midland Savings Main 6241
4

DETRCIT, Mich., 907 Federal Cadillac 2835
EL PASO, Texas, 1331 1st Nat'l Bk. Main 501
INDIANAPOLIS, Ind., 506

Fletcher Savings & Trust Riley 5416
JACKSONVILLE, Florida, 412 U. S.
Court House & P. 0. 3-2780

KANSAS CITY,Mo0.,1616 Fed.Res.Bk. Victor 3113
LITTLE POCK, Ark., 500 Rector Office 6734
LOS ANGELES, Calif., 617 Fed. Mutual 2201
LOUISVILLE, Ky., 769 Starks Jackson 5139
MILWAUKEE, Wisc., 1021 Bankers Daly 3431
NASHVILLE, Tenn., 508 Medical Arts 6-6771
NEW ORLEANS, La., 3264 P. O. Raymond 1965
NEW YORK, N. Y., 370 Lexington

Avenue, Room 1403 Caledonia 5-8691
OKLAHOMA CITY, Okla., 224 Federal 2-8186
OMAHA, Nebr.,629 lst Nat'l Bk. Atlantic 8644
PHILADELPHIA, Pennsylvania,

1300 Liberty Title & Trust Locust 0880

PHOENIX, Ariz. 318 Security 3-4870
PITTSBURGH, Pa., 620 New Fed. Grant 0800
PORTLAND,Ore.,411 U.S.Ct.House Atwater 6171
SALT LAKE CITY, Utah, 503-A

U. S. Court House & P. O. Wasatch 3980
SAN ANTONIO, Texas,

1216 Smith-Young Tower Fannin 8052

SAN FRANCISCO, Calif.,405 P.O. Hemlock 4400
ST. LOUIS, Mi.souri,

801 Title Guaranty Central 165¢C
ST. PAUL, Minn.,

232 Uptown Sta. &Fed. Cts. Garfield 7509
TRENTON, N.J. 825Broad St. Kat'l Bk. 3-0881
WASHINGTON,D.C., 574t Justice National 5303
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Guns recovered at Oklawaha, Florida
on January 16, 1935, from "Ma" Kate Barker
and Fred Barker at the time they were lkilled.







1 ¢
FEDERAL BUREAU
OF
INVESTIGATION

From: Laboratory and Single Fingerprint Unit

Date 193

. Edwards Mr. McCarthy

. Appel Mr. McSwain

. Baughman Mr. Miller

. Blackburn Mr. Parsons

. Burgess Mr. Pfafman

. H. M. Clegg Mr. Pickering

. Clark Mr. Renneberger
. Conrad Mr W. L. Thompson
. Dingle Mr. Schilder

. Donaldson Mr. Q. Tamm

. Eldridge Chief Clerk

. Hince Files

. Lovett Stenographer

. Major S.F.P. Unit
Messenger
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Please Handle
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Wm, E. Vidler

Philip J. Delunay
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Myrtle Eaton

AL

Alvin Karpis




Dr. Joseph P. Moran
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Arthur R. Barker
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Photocraph #37

View of the front of the apartment showing th? outside
stairs leading to the second floor apartnegt and §how1ng th33h3
entrance to the apartument occupiec by Karpils and Hunter at 3

Ccanal Street, Wew Orleans, Loulsiané.

Pho*ceraph #31

Photograsn ol the rarap:rernalia including the sidearms,
shot guns, ammaition, flasih lights, et cetera recovered
fron the apart .ent ocevnicd by Karpis and Hunter et 3343
Cenal Street, HNew Cileans, Louisiana.
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Photograpn 43¢

Photozrap or +

he 8utorotile owned by Karpig,

i % 5
Shctogrant ||

£ t-e autn.aobile ovmned
Kear view oI T.
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PhotosTash #:2

Pactocrash loc:iin fro.. the zitcherette into the hall

of the ajart.ent ocminied b Varpis and 'unter at £343 Canal

Street, New Orlcams, .cuicieaa.

'

Protograpa -

-
]

el
o

Pictograph s wing ront door of the arartaent at 33:3
Canal Street, e 0 ‘leans, louisiane, occutivd 1y Iarpis and
anter.







el

o

Photogrann
Photesraph sliowing the dinette of tne epartmert oc-

curied by Karvis a2 ‘lunter at 3343 Canal Street, _‘ew Orleans,
Louisiana, azt the ti.e tliey wcre apprrehended May 1, 1936.

Photograpn 41z

Pho1o rant showins ancther view ol ti e dinette cof
the apartaernt occupicd br jlarsis and Junter at 5343 Canal
Street, liev Orleans, Louiz.ana.







Jhotograph #17

Photograch showing

Ly .arcis and Hunter a+ 3343

the bedroom of the anart:..ent occupied
Carnal Streei, Hew Crleans, Jouisiana.

Phctograpn #1£

&

[ the
¢ srner of the bedroom ci
Photorraph of thne corn c oo O a3es
tment Zﬂcuvigd by ar»is and Hunter loiauignz rooy
gpiZiMQ;reet, ﬁew Nrleans, Louisiana, at the T
a =] ! » oul
were apprehended on May 1, 1234,
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PﬂOtOéraph £,
o X

N Photg
}y Zarsis gng

LCuisiana
»

€Taph of the

Photograph #1107

rhotograzh showing tatiiroom of the apartment occupied by
Karpis and Huater at 3343 Canal Strcet, New Orleans, Louiciana.
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Photograp!. 415

Photograor showins teleohone in the spart.ent cccupied
by Karpis &and ‘juniter at 3%:3 Canal ;¢reet, Vew Orleans,

Louisiena, and cdoor leadiis to the malin hall.
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Fhetosrash £27

Thotogrash showing the stairway leading to the second
flcor of tie apartment house occupied by Xarpis and Hunter
atr 3343 Canal Street, WNew Orleans, Louisiana, at the tine of
their apcrehension Moy 1, 1933,

Photogravh #¢

choicgrant sicwinge +he hell and front door of the
apgrtiment onccuniz2d ¥ Karsis and unter at 3317 Canal Street,
New Orleans, Louisiana on ay 1, 1936, the date of their
apprehension.







Fhotorraph i

Another view of the wutomotile owned b® Fred hunter
who was taken into custody or iy 1, 193¢, ..t 3343 Cunzl
Street, Jew Orleuns, Louisianu,

Photograph #7

Another view of the automobile owned by Fred Hdunter
who was apprehended on iiay 1, 193¢, at New Orleans, Louisiana.




-

o
e

Twwx




Photograph #8
Photczrapii of tiue bedrooa of the apertnent at 3343

Canal Streét, 'ew Orleans, Louisiana, where Karpis and Hunter
were staying at the time of tlieir apprehension or May 1, 1936.

Photogreapn #9

ing the greater port

rooin of the apartment . ion of the dini
occupied by ; ning
Canel Strect, New Orleans,pl,a b7 Kerpis and Hunter at 3343







Photograph 3=

Photograph of the Plymouth car ovned by Fred Hunter
parked in the rear of the apartment occupied by Karpis and
Hunter at 3343 Can:l Street, New Orlecans, Louisiane, at the
time of their apprehension on liay 1, 193€.

Photograph #7

Photograplhi oi a portiorn of tue hed.room of the apari-
ment located at 3343 Canal Sireet, Ziew Orleans, la., showing the
manner in which this room was barricaded. Alsc shows the riifle
with telescope sights leanin~ azaiact the windows.
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Photograph #1.

Photograph showing the reur of tiie apartment occupied
by Kerpis and Hunter at the time of their apprehension on lay 1,
193¢, The apartment is located at 3%3i;Z Cunal Street, New Orleans,

Louisiana.
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Ph O‘tograph %’30

Lugga@e 2

ge, rifles, a b3 e

apartmeint at , and fishiaz tackl
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Karpis and Tuiztz &Zn&l Street, ‘ew Orleans Lﬁi? ?rom the

- re ﬁppreheudad Y. ! n1isiana, whe
rnded on ey 1, 13 » Wnere

v ’ 73(./.

Photograph e

Another view of the autonobile ovmed by Fred Hunter
at the time he was apprehended at new Crlewns, Louisiuneg, on

lllay l » 1956-




-

=
4l )

Tt T




hotceraph #4°

© Phetograph chowins side door of the spertrieat occupied
by Karpis and .anter a* 3343 Canal Sirect, New (rleans,
Lcuisiana. Jnis is the droor used 'y ¥arnis and Junter in
leaving tre ayertiient jusit prior to tiueir apprehension on
Way 1, 1937, by the Directer, J. idgar “oover.

Photograph #34

Photorraph

P2 N
0L the sutoncbile owned b
J

Harais,







Photograph #13

Photograph depicting tne living roow of the apart.ent
occupiecd by Xarpis and Hunter at 3343 Caaazl
at the time of thelr apprehension on Var 1, 1936.

Sireet, luw Orleans,

Louisiana,

Photosrar. #43

Photorya- b shewins: the rear of tac apariment cceuried
by Zarsis and Junier at 3T:3 Caual firees, MNevw (rleaus,

Lcuisiana.
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Photograph #10

“hotograyh showing a sortion of the living Tco:: of the apartmént

occupied by Xarpis anc

“unter at 3043 Canal Ltreedl, New Orleans, Louisiana

2hetorraph #30

Photosgra:h saowins - i :
oo o bu ;:“uj, ;Eiﬁi vicew o the apartuent occupied by
pis und © aterr at 23540 Caaal Streey, Jew Oriceas
Louisiana. ’
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Fhotograph #32

Photogradh si.owing sid

by Karcis and minter at 3243 C
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